FORM B

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the
Stock Exchange

1

Name of the company

Ocean Agro (India) Limited

2.

Annual financial statements
for the year ended

315 March 2014

Type of Audit observation

Qualified subject to, In respect of long
outstanding debtors, company is reviewing
its recovery and has written off Rs. 83 Lacs
(Approx.) and made provision of Rs. 75 Lacs
leaving a balance of Rs. 1125 Lacs, for
which substantial provision for bad debts is
required. Bank balance of Rs. 42 Lacs are
unconfirmed and requires to be recovered
from Branches / Agents or in its absence be
provided for. Due to above profit is over
stated by above recoverable.

Frequency of observation

It is a repetitive since long. Company is
pursuing the matter with various modes for
its recovery as stated.

Draw attention to relevant
notes in the annual financial
statements and management
response to the qualification
in the directors report:

Note No. 26

During the year under consideration Rs. 83
Lacs (approx) has been written off as bad
debt, being the amount irrecoverable for
debtors outstanding. Provision of Rs. 75
Lacs has been made during the year. The
management is confident that had from the
current year onwards the company will able
to recover a substantial amount of its long
outstanding. Company has setup various
schemes to recover old outstanding from
debtors (including farmers) and hopeful to
recover substantial amount in two / three
years hence no further provisions are
required. Confirmations and its reconciliation
from various parties and banks are in
progress through professionals. Moreover,
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the Company has allowed credit to various
debtors in lieu of interest free advance for
Godown deposits given by them which is
mainly used to store the goods of the
Company. The debtors include amount for
such facilities which is recoverable and
would be useful for future expansion.
Company feels that the debtors are good for
recovery and no further provision is required
for debts.

Additional comments from
the board/ audit committee
chair:

Company has to recover old outstanding of
Rs. 1166.49 lacs from various customers,
majority of them are small and marginal
farmers. Their farming is dependent on
vagaries of monsoon Their agriculture
activity is not sustainable . Company has
put efforts to recover old dues but recovery is
very slow and collection expense are higher
then acceptable norms due to high travel
expenses by recovery staff. Taking any legal
action against them again is not practical as
they are spread in far flung areas across the
country.

Now company is planning to promote new
collection drive by providing field trials and
free sample as incentives to marginal
| farmers to boost recovery.

To be signed by-

CEO/Managing Director
Mr.Kaushik B Parikh

Mr.Anup Shah
CFO

CA. Ashok A. Jain
Auditor of the company

Mr. Girish Shah
Audit Committee Chairman
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NOTICE
OCEAN AGRO (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby given that the 24" Annual General Mesting of the members of M/s QUEAN
AGRO (INDIA) LIMITED will be held on Thursday the 25" September 2014 at the registered office A-
207, Oxford Avenue, Opp. C.U. Shah College,Ashram Road Ahmedabad-280014. at 830 am. to
transact the following husiness:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To consider, receive and adopt the Audited Balance Sheetas on 31" March 2014 and statemeant of
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on 31" March 2014 together with Directors’ and
Auditors’ Report thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Manharbhai. D. Patel who retires by rotation and is eligible -
for reappeintment,

. To re-appoint the Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regards pass with or without

madification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 138, 142 read with Companies [Audit
and Auditors) Rules 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(corresponding to Section 224 and other applicable provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013,
Mis. Ambalal M, Shah & Co., (Firm Registration No 110417W), Chartered Accountants, be and are
hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the fourth Annual General Meeting (after
commencement of the Companies Act 2013), subject to ratification by the shareholders annually,
at a remuneration to be decided by the Managing Director in consultation with the Auditors plus
applicable service tax and reimbursement of fravelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by
them for the purpose of audit.”




NOTICE { Contd...)

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To Consider and, If thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the Following
resolutions as Special Resolutions:

Item Mo. 4

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, Schedule V and other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) the Company hereby accords its approval to appoint
Shri Kaushik B Parikh as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of Three Years we f 1%
June 2014 on an aggregate remuneration of Rs. 50.00 Lacs p. a including all perguisites. In addition
he shall be entitled such commission as may be decided by the Board from time to time subject to the
limit specified in Schadule V of the Companies Act, 2013."

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment or medification by the
Central Government to Schedule V' (o the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors be and are hereby
authorized to vary and alter the terms of appointment including salary, commission, perguisites,
allowances etc. payable to Shri Kaushik B Parikh within such prescribed limit or ceiling and as
agreed by and between the Company and Shri Kaushik B Parikh without any further reference to the
Company in General Maeting,”

ltemMo. 5

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 187, Schedule V and other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {(Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 {including any statutory modification{s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) the Company hereby accords its approval to appoint
Shri Manhar. D, Patel as the Joint Managing Director of the Company for a period of Three Years
weef 17 June 2014 on an aggregate remuneration of Rs, 50 Lacs p. a including all perquisites. In
addition he shall be entitled such commission as may be decided by the Board from time to time
subject to the limit specified in Schedule V' of the Companies Act, 2013."

"RESOLYED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment or modification by the
Central Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors be and are hereby
authorized to vary and alter the terms of appointment including salary, commission, perquisites,
allowances etc. payable to Shri Manhar D Patel within such prescribed limit or celling and as agreed
by and between the Company and Shri Manhar D Patel without any further reference to the
Company in General Meeting.”




NOTICE

Item Mo. 6

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV fo the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Girishbhai G. Shah (DIN 01676702), Director of the Company whose period
of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation and who, pursuant to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is no longer liable to retire by rotation and is required to be
appointed as an independent director, who has submitted a declaration that he meets with the criteria
for independence and in respect of whomn the Company has received a notice in writing from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appeinted as an Independent
Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years w.e.f 25" September 2014."

Item No. 7

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Scheduls [V to the
CompaniesAct, 2013, Dr. Ramanbhai N.Patel (DIN 01657082), Director of the Company whose period
of office is liable lo determination by retirernent of directors by rotation and who, pursuant to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is no longer liable 1o retire by rotation and is reguired to be
appointad as an independent director, who has submitted a declaration that he meets with the criteria
forindependence and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years wee.f 25" September 20147

ltem No. 8

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 2013 consent  of the
Company be and is hereby accorded  to the Board of Directors to mortgage and/or charge, in addition
to the mortgagesicharges created orto be created by the company, in such form and manner and
with such ranking and at such time and on such terms as the Board may determine, on all or any of
the movable and for immovable properties of the company, both present and future andfor whole or
any part of the undertaking(s) of the company together with the power to take over the Management
ofthe business and concern of the Company in certain events of default , in favour of the Lender(s),
Agent{s) and Trustee(s) for securing the borrowings of the Company availed/to be availed by way of
Inan(s) (in foreign currency andlor rupee currencies) and Securities comprising fully/partly convertible
Debentures with or without detachable and/or secured premium notes andior floating rates notes
bonds or ather debtinstrument{s) issued or 1o beissued bythe Company from time to time, subject to
the limits approved u's 180 (1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 together with interest at  the
respective agreed rates, additional interest, compound interest in case of default, accumulated
interest, liguidated damages, commitment charges, premia on prepayment, remuneration of the
Agent(s), Trustees, premium {if any) onredemption, all other costs, charges and expenses, including
any increase as a result of devaluation'revaluation/fluctuation in the rates of exchange and all other
meonies payable by the company in terms of the Loan Agreement(s)/Heads of document entered
intofto be entered into belween the Company and the Lender(syAgent{s) and Trustee(s) in
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NOTICE { Contd...)

respect of the said loans/borrowingsidebentures and containing such specific terms and
conditions and covenants in respect of enforcement of security as may be stipulated in that
behalf and agreed to between the Board of Directors or Commiltee thereof and the
Lender(syAgent(s)Trustee(s)."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and
& hersby authorised to finalise, setfle and execute such documents, deeds, writings, papers,
agreaments as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its
absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any guestion, difficulties or
doubts thatmay arise in regard to creating, mortg ages/charges as aforesaid.”

Hem No. 9

RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to Section 180 (1) (c) and other applicable provisions if any of the
Companias Act, 2013 consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of
the Company for borrowing any sum or sums of monay in any manner and without prejudice to the
venerally thereof, by way of loans, advances, credits, acceptance of deposits from any bank or
financial institutions, Central Government or State Government, body corporate, firm, other person
or persons from time to time as and when required by the Company notwith standing that the monies
s0 borrowed together with monies already borrowed by the Company | apart from loans obtained
from the Company’s Banker in ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up
share capital of the company and its free reserve which have not been sef apart for any specific
purpose, subject however to the condition that the total amount of borrowing outstanding at any one
timea shall not exceed the limit of Rs. 10 Crares,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to finalise the
terms and conditions of the borrowerfissue of debentures! instrument with the lenders! investors/
debenture trustees and to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be deemed necessary
in the interest of the Company, in accordance with the said borrowerfissue of debentures and to

execute all such documents as it may consider necessary for the purpose of giving effect to these
resolutions,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do or causze (o be done all
such acls, deeds and other things as may be required or considered nacassany or incidental thereto
for giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution”,




NOTIC

NOTICE ( Contd...)

ltem Mo. 10

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)
or re- enactment theraof, for the time being in force}, the draft regulations contained in the Aricles
of Association submitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution,
and to the entire exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of the

Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Eoard of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
autherised to do all acts and fake all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expeadient to give

effect (o this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

Place: Vadadara
Date: 20th May 2014

Lhri . B. Parikh
Registered Office Managing Director
A= 207, Dxford Avenue,
Opp. C. U.5hah College,

Aszhram Road,

Ahmedabad 380014

FPhone  (0265) 2351223, 2313680

Fax L {(0265) 2313690

Email Id : kaushik_parikhi@vahoo.com

Website SWWW.oCeanagro.com

CIN (L15174G01290PLCO13922 -
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NOTES

1.

tn

A Member entitled Lo allend and wvole at The Annual General Meeting
{"Meeting/AGMT) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of
himself / herself and the proxy nead not be a member of the company. A person can
act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and halding in the aggregate
not maore than 10 percent of the total share capital of the company, However, A
Mamber holding more than 10%, of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single persen as proxy and such person shall net act as
provty for any other person ormember. The instrument appointing proxy in order to be
valid and effective should be lodged / deposited with the company at its Reqistered
Office at least 48 (Forty Eight) hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

The relative Explanatory Statement, pursuant 1o Sect ion 102{2) of the Corpanies
Act, 2013 (corresponding to 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956), in respect of the
special business under itern Mo, 410 10 are annexed herelo,

Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with stock
exchanges, on directors recommended for reappointment at the Annual General
Meeting, is given in thiz notica.

The Register of Beneficial Ownears, Ragister of Members and Share Transfer Book of
the Company shall remain closed from 15th September 2014 to 24" September 2014
hoth days inclusive,

Members fproxies should bring their copy of the Annual Reports and Accounts along
with Attendance Slip {duly completed) when attending the Meeting.

Maembers are requested to write their Folio Mumber in the Attendance Slip for
attending the Meeating.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 182011 dated April
21, 2011 and April 29, 2011 respectively) has undertaken a *Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance” and allowed companies to share documents with its
shareholders through an electronic mode, A recent amendment to the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges permits companies o send soft copies of the
Annual Report to all those shareholders who have registered their email address for
the said purpose. Members are requested to support this Green Initiative by
ragistering fupdating their ermail address for receiving electronic communication,



MWotes [ Contd...)

8. Al documents referred to in the accompanying nctice and explanatory slalements are
open for inspection al the registered office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturday betwesen 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. prior to the date of AGM.

8. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested Lo wrile Lo the
Company at least 10 days befors the mesting so as to enable the management fo keep the
information ready.

Voting In Electronic Form (E-Voting)

10, In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased
to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the COSL by electronic means
and the business may be transacted through e-Veting Services provided by CDSL,

{1 Log on to the e-voling website wsnwevotingindia.co.an
(I} Clickon"Shareholders” tab.

(117 Mow, salact the Electronic Voting Sequence  Mumber - *140805242" along with
“QOCEANAGRO (INDIA) LIMITED" from thedrop  down menu and click on
*SUBMIT"

(Vi  Mow Enter your User ID (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 10, For MSDL: &
Character DP 1D followed by & Digits Client 1D, Members holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company and then enter the Captcha Code
as displayed and Click an Login.

") If you are holding shares in Damat form and had logged on o
www.cvotingindia.co,in and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing
password is to be used. Ifyou are afirst time user follow the steps given below,

Wy Mow, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

| ForMembers holding shares Far Members holding shares
in Demat Form in Physical Form

PaM* . Enter your 1 Dgigjt_alpha-nurner]n PaM iszuad by Income Tax Department
iApplicable for bath demat shareholders az well a3 physical sharehaldars}

DOB# Enlar the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat accaunt or in the company records
far the said demat account or folic in ddimmiyyyy format.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recarded in your damat account ar in the
Detail=# campany records for the said demat aceount or folio.
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NOTES (Contd...)
*Far rembers who have not updated their PAN with the Depeositony Participant are
requested (o use lhe first bvo letters of their name and the last 8 digits of the demat
accountfolio number in the PAN figld, In case the folic number is less than 8 digits
enter the applicable numbear of s before the number after the first wo characters of
the name in CAPITAL letters. Eq. If your name is Rameash Kumar with folio number
100 then enter RAGOC001 00 in the PAN field.

#Any one of the details i.e. DOB or Bank details should be entered for logging into the
sccount. If Bank details and Date of Birth are not recorded with the Depository or
Company please enter the number of shares held by you as on the cut off date
(Record Date)i.e. 14 August, 2014 inthe Bank details field.

(VI After entaring these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

I Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the EVSN
salection screan. However, membears holding shares in demat form will now
reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
enter their login password in (he new password field. Kindly note that this
passwoard is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resclutions of
any other company onwhich they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
vour password confidential.

(X} For Members helding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voling onthe resolutions contained in this Motice.

(X} On the vioting page, you will see Resclution Deszcription and against the same
the option "YES/MO" for voting. Selact the option YES or NO as desired, The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and aption NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

{®lI)  Click onthe "Resolutions File Link™ ifyou wish to view the entire Resalutions,

{¥Il)  Afterselecting the resolution you have decided to vate on, click on "SUBMIT",
A confirmation box will be displayed. Ifvou wish to confirm your vote, click on
"OKT, else to change your vote, click on *CAMCEL" and accordingly modify
yourvota.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

(X Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed Lo maodily
youryole,

{XIVY  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print”
aption on the Voting page.

(V) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User (D
and Captcha Code click on Forgot Password & enter the details as promplad by the
system,

{0 Institutional shareholders (e other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are reguired to
log on b hitps:www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates,
After receiving the login details they have to link the account{s) which they wish 1o
vote on and then cast their vote. They should uplead a scanned copy of the Board
Resalution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custedian, ifany, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(EVI)  Incase of members recaiving the physical copy:

Please follow all steps from sl na. (i} to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

E-voting period begins on 16.09.2014 (8.00 am) and ends on 18.09.2014 {6.00 prm). During
this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dernaterialized form, as on the cut-off date 14.08.2014, may cast their vole electronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voling thereaftar.

In ease you have any queries or issues regarding e-voling, you may refer the Freguently
Asked Questions ("FADS") and e-voting manual available al wwwevolingindia.coan under
help section orwrite an email to helpdesk eveting@ledshindia, com,

Mr. Ashwin Shah, Praclicing Company Secretary (Membarship Mo. 16840) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting procese in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days form the
conclusion of the e-voling period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2)
witnesses not in the employment of the Company  and make a Scrutinizer's Eeport of the
votes castin favor or against, if any, Torthwith fo the Chairman of the Company.

Members who have not voted electronically. will be permitted to deposit the filledin Ballot
Forms, Physically atthe AGM to enable them to exercise their vole,

Kindly note that members can opt for enly one maode of voting i.e. either by physical ballot cr
through e-voting. If Members are opting for e-voting then do not vote by Physical Ballet or vice
yversa, However, in case Members cast thair vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then
voting done through e-voling shall prevail and voling done by Physical Ballot will be treated as
invalid,




Notice (Contd...)

16. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity
share capital of the Company.

17. The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared
along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be available on the Company's website within
two (2} days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Cormpany and communicated
tothe stock exchange.

By Order of the Board
Place: Vadodara
Date: 30" May 2014

Shri K. B. Parikh
Registered Office Managing Director

A - 207, Oxford Avenue,
Opp. C.U. Shah College,
Aszhram Road,
Ahmedabad 3380 014

Phone L (0265) 2351223, 2313690
Fax ' (0265) 2313690

Email Id » kaushik_parikhi@yahoo_com
Website L WWW.OCEaNagro. com

CIM D L15174G1530PLC0 13922

UAL REPORT 2013-2014




Explanatory Statement under section 173({2) of the Companies Act, 1956 aloeng with section 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013

Iterm Mo, 4

Shri K. B, Parikh has contributed a lot in the progress of the Company in all areas of business during his
lerm of office. He is deeply invelved in the day-lo-day management of the company and takes keen
intarastin various on going activities of the Company, Itis in the interest of the Company to appoint him
for further period of 2 vears. In the meeting of Board of Directors held on 307 May 2014 he is appointed
as Managing Director for 3years from 01/06/2014 to 31/05/2017 subject to the approval of members.

The terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows:
1. Remuneration: As provided in the resolution.
2. Period of appointment: Three years beginning June 01, 2014 and ending on May 31, 2017,

3. The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving three months’ notice inwriting of such
termination or as may be mutually agread between the parties.

4. Shri K. B. Parikh shall perform such duties as shall from time Lo time be entrustaed to himm by the Board
of Directors, subject to superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Sections 196 and 197 read with Schedule
v and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made theraunder for the
appointment of Shri K, B. Parikh as a Managing Directors for & period of three years commencing June
01,2014,

In accordance with the resolution, within the aforesaid limits, the amount of salary, ex-gratia and
perquisites payable 1 Shri K., B, Parikh (including the types and amount of each type of parguisite] will
be decided by the Board of Directors ar Momination and Remuneration Commiltes (or Compensation
Committee) from time fo time as it may deem fitin its absolute discretion. Further, Shri K. B. Parikh shall
be entitled to benefits as provided to senior employees, in accordance with schemes made by the
Company from time to time. The valvation of perguisites will be as perthe Income — Tax Rules, 1962, in
cases wheres the same is olthenyize not possible to be valued.

Your directors recommend to pass the resolution.

Mone of the Directors of the Company or their relatives except Shii K. B. Parikh or Key Managerial
Parsonnel {KMP) ortheir relatives is inlerestad in above resolution.

ltemNo. 5

Shri M. D. Patel has contributed a laot in the progress of the Company in all areas of business during his
term of office. He is deeply involved in the day-to-day managament of the company at cperation level
and takes keen interestin various ongoing activiies of the Company. Itis in the interest of the Company
to appeint him for further period of 3 years. In the meeting of Board of Directors held on 30" May 2014
he is appointed as Joint - Managing Director for 3 years from 100602014 10 31/05/2017 subject to
the approval of members. 15
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The terms and conditions of his appointment are a3 follows:
1. Remuneration: Az provided inthe resolution.
2. Period of appointment: Thres yvears baginning June 01, 2014 and ending on May 31, 2017,

3. The appointment may be terminated by eithar party by giving three months’ notice in writing of
such termination or as may be mutually agreed between the parties,

4. 3hri M. 0. Patel shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the
Board of Directors, subject to superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors,

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Seclions 196 and 197 read with
Schedule V' and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made
thereunder for the appointment of Shri M, . Patel as a Managing Directors for a period of three years
commencing June 01, 2014,

In accordance with the resclution, within the aforesaid limits, the amount of salary, ex-gratia and
perquisites payable to Shri M. D. Patel (including the types and amount of each type of perquisite)
will be dacided by the Board of Directors or Nomination and Remuneration Committes {or
Compensation Committee) from time o lime as it may deem fitin its absolute discretion, Further, Shri
f. D. Patel shall be entitled to benefits as provided to senior employees, in accordance with
schemes made by the Company from time to time, The valuation of perquisites will be as per the
InGome —Tax Rules, 1962 in cases where the same is otherwize not possible to be valued,

Your directors recommend o pass the resolution.

Mone of the Directors of the Company or their relatives except Shri . D, Patelor Key  Managerial
Personnel (KMP) or their relatives is interested in above resolution.

Independent Director.
[temMNo.Eand7

The Company had, pursuant to the provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered with
the Stock Exchanges, appointed Shri Girishbhai G. shah and Dr. Ramanbhal M. Patel as
Independent Directors at various times, in compliance with the requirements of the clause.

Pursuant ta the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, which came in to effect from 1 April, 2014, every
listed public company is required to have at least one-third of the total number of directors as
Independent Directors, who are not iakle to retire by rotation. Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges (o come into force wedf 1 October, 2014), an Indepandent
Director cannot hold office for more than two consecutive terms of five years each and any tenure of
an Independent Director on the commencement of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not be counted as
a term. Hence, the said Independent Directors are proposed fo be appointed for a period as
menticned inthe respective resolulions fram the conclusing of this Annual General Meeting.
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Shri Girishbhai G. shah and Dr. Ramanbhai N. Patel, Independeant Directors of the Company, have
given a declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under Section
148(5) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, each of these directors fulfill the conditions specified in the
Act and the Rules framed thereunder for appeointment as Independent Direclors and they are
independent of the management.

Shri Girishbhai G. shah and Dr. Ramanbhai M. Patel are not disgualified from being appointed as
Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act and have given their consent to act as Directors.

The Company has received notices in writing from member along with the deposit of requisite amount
under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Shri Girishbhai G. shah and Dr.
Ramanbhai M. Patel for the office of Directors of the Company.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule 1V of the Act, the appointment of
these directors as Independant Directors is now being placed before the Members for their approval,

The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Directors shall be open for inspection by the
Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day,
excluding Saturday,

Erief resume and other details of the Independent Directors whose appointmeant is proposed are
provided inthe annexure to the Explanatory Statement altached herewith,

Shri Girishbhai 5. shah and Dr. BRamanbhai M, Patel are desmed to be inferested in the resolutions set
out respectively at ltem Nos. & and 7 of the Notice with regard to their respective appaintments,

The Board of Directors recommends the said resolutions for your approval,

Mone of the Directors of the Company or their relatives except Shri Girishbhai G. shah and Dr.
Ramanbhai M. Patel or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives is interested in above
rasolution,

[tem Mo, B

The Company has placed before you under serial no. 9 of this Motice, Resclution  for increasing the
borrowing limits under Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 Upto Rs, 10 crores, The
barrowing of the Company are in general required to be secured by suitable morgage andfor
charge on any of movable orimmovable properties of the company in such form, manner and
ranking as may be required by the lenders and agreed by the Board of Directors of the company.

The mertgage andlor charge by the company of its movable andfor immovable properties and! or
the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the company, in favour of lender(s), with a power to
take over the Management of the business and concern of the company. Hence, the consant of the
company in general meeting is required under the said section for creation of such morngage/charge.

Your directors recommend 1o pass the resolution.




Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persans and their relatives is inferested in above
resolution

Item No.9

With the enactment of Companies Act 2013 and rules framed thereunder and as per the provisions of
Section 180 {1) (s} of the Companies Act, 2013 (Corresponding to Section 293 {1) {d) of the
Companies Act, 1956) with respact o borrow money in excess of aggregate of the paid up capital of
the Company and its free reserves respectively, approval of the members need O be obtained by
way of Special Resolution.

The business of the Company had increased manifold, keeping the capital expenditure fo be
incurred and the working capital requirgment in mind it would be advisable to authorise the Board of
Directors to borrow upto 10 Crores, (Rupees Ten Crores) Accordingly, the approval of members by
way of special resolution is sought.

Yourdirectors recommend to pass the resoclution.

MNone of the Directars, Key Managerial Persans and their relatives is interested in above
resalutian,

ltem No. 10

The aexisting Articles of Asscciation ("A0AT) are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several
requlations in the existing Aod contain references to specific Sections of the Companies Act, 1956
and some regulations in the existing Acfare no longer in conformity with the Act.

With the coming into foree of the Companies Act, 2013, several regulations of the existing AcA of the
Company require alteration or deletion, Aceordingly, itis proposed to replace the entire existing AcA
by a satof naw Articles,

The new Aok o be substituted in place of existing Acd are based on Tabla 'F° of the Companias Act,
2013 which sets out the model Articles of Association for a Cornpany limited by shares.

The proposed new drafl of Ao is being uploaded on the Company's website for perusal by the
shareholders.

The Board of Directors recommends the above resolution for your approwval,

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons and their relatives is interested in above
resolution
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By Order of the Board

Plage: Vadodara
Date: 307 May 2014

Shri k. B. Parikh
Registered Office: Managing Director
A= 207, Oxford Avenue,
Opp. C.U. Shah College

Ashram Road

Ahmedabad 380014

Phone - (0265) 2351223, 2313690
Fax 1 (0265) 2313680

Email Id - kaushik_parikhigyvahoo.com
Website W, OCEaNagno. Com

CIN L15174GJ1990PLCO13822
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The Statement as per Clause (iv) of Section Il of the Part Il of Schedule V of
Companies Act, 2013

(A)
I GENERAL INFORMATION:

1. Mature of Industry; The Company is operating in the Bio fertilizers Industry.
2, Date of Commencement of commercial production: 12.04,1994
3. Financial Performance:;

(i) Turnover — Rs, 20,12,73,000

(i} Profit/ Less (Before Tax) = Rs. 42,89,135

(i} EPS-0.19

4. Expott Performance and net foreign exchange collaborations: NUA.
&, Foreign Investments or collabarations: N.A.
I INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1. Background Details:

i MName : kaushik B. Parikh

it Date of Birth : 10th Movember, 1949
i Cwalification : B.Sc.

iv Docupation : Eusiness

2. Past Remuneration:
Rs. 25,70,000 Per Annum
3. Recognition, Job Profile and his Suitability

Mr. K.B. Parikh, who is Managing Directar of the Company, has been very successful
entrepraneur with high vision and has to his credit several path breaking achievements. He
halds a Bachelor of Science degree from Gujarat University. Prior to starting our Company,
since 1973, he was managing manufacturing and commercial activities of Pesticides,
Industrial Plastics and Innovative System. He has mare than 37 yvears experience in the




i

v

agrochemicals industry and more than 28 years of experience in the polymer processing
industry. He is Chairman and Managing Director. He currently oversees the corporate affairs
and Finance of cur Company and is responsible for all the major policy decisions.
Remuneration proposed:

Mot exceeding Rs. 50.00 Lacs Per Annum

Comparative Remuneration Profile: The Company is engaged in manufacturing of bio
fertilizers in the organized sector. Other manufactures in the unorganized sector. To this

therefore not possible to give to give comparison of peer group,

Pecuniary Relationship with company or managerial personnel : Mo

OTHER INFORMATION:

. Reason of loss or Inadequate Profits:

The steep increase in foreign Exchange has increased the packaging inputs cost, increase in utilities
cost and inventory canrying cost due to late monsoon has reduced the profit. The inflationary pressure
has compelled to increase all expenses. Moreover, due to misbranding of chemical products as
argamc products by spurious  producers has created unhealthy competitions which has direclly
affectad the contribution .

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement;

Company is introducing new schemes for sales promaotion,  Product mix is being changed to sell
product, having more marging which will generate more revenue and will get higher market share.
Company is increasing more contacts with end users (Farmers) through field trials.

Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:

Company is expecting increase of around 15 % rise in sales by above referred three sleps.
Company is putting efforts to popularise recently introduced prodouts which will enhance
profitability.

DISCLOSURE:

The remuneration not exceeding of Rs. 50, 00,000 will be paid to Managing Director includes
Salary, Dearness Allowance, Perguisites and other allowances. it does notinclude contribution ta
provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund, gratuity or leave encashment.




(B}

GENERAL INFORMATION:
1. Mature of Industry: The Company is operating in the Bio fertilizers Industry.
2. Date of Commencement of commercial production: 12.04.1994
3. Financial Perfarmance:
| Turnover — Rs. 20,12,73,000
i. Profit /Loss (Before Tax) - Rs. 42,89,135
i EFS -0.19
4. Export Performance and net foreign exchange collaborations:. M.A

5. Fareign Investments or collaborations:. NLA

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

. Background Details;

i MName : Manharbhai D. Patel
i Date of Birth : 27th April, 1947

il Qualification g M.Se.

v Occupation : Eusiness

FPast Remuneration;
Rs. 25,70,000 Per Annum
Recognition, Job Profile and his Suitability

Mr. M.D. Patel, is an eminent scientist and is an expert in the Agrochemicals field. He has
also introduced, by his personal innovation, several new products which have proved highly
successful in actual trials. He is the Joint Managing Director of our Company since
incarporation of our Company in 1990, He holds a Masters of Science degree from Sardar
Patel University, Gujarat. Since 1971, he is managing manufacturing and commercial
activities of Agrochemicals. He has more than 37 years of experience in the agro chemicals
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industry and more than 30 years experience in the organic agro products. He currently
oversees the technical development and manufacturing functions of the company, as well as
rmarketing of the agro products. Job Profile and his Suitability:

4. Remuneration proposed:
Rs. 50.00 Lacs

5, Comparative Remuneration Profile: The Company is engaged in manufacturing of bio
fertilizers in the organized sector. Other manufactures in the unorganized sector. To this
therefore not possible to give to give comparison of peer group.

6. Pecuniary Relationship with company or managerial personnel; No

V OTHER INFORMATION:

1. Reason of loss or Inadequate Profits:
The steep increase in foreign Exchange has increased the packaging inputs cost, increase in utilities
cost and inventory carrying cost due to late monsoon has reduced the profit. The inflationary pressure
has compelled to increase all expenses. Moreover, due to misbranding of chemical products as

arganic products by spurious producers has created unhealthy compelitions which has directhy
affected the contribution

2. Steps taken or proposad to be taken for improvement:

Company is introducing new schemes for sales promotion.  Product mix is being changed (o sell
product, having more margins which will generate more revenue and will get higher market share.
Company is increasing more contacts with end users (Farmers) through field trials,

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:
Company is expecting increase of around 15 % rise in sales by above referred three steps.
Company is pulting efforts to popularise recently introduced prodeuts which will enhance
profitability,

DISCLOSURE:

The remuneration not exceeding of Rs. 50, 00,000 will be paid to Joint Managing Director
includes Salary, Dearness Allowance, Perquisites and cther allowances. It does not include
contribution to provident fumd, superannuation fund or annuity fund, gratuity or leave
encashment.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 24" ANNUAL REPORT of the Company along with
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31" March 2014,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMAMNCE :- {Rs. In lacs)
_‘r'ear ended Year ended
310372014 31/03/201 3.
Rs Rs
Income for the year was 193964108 158004303
The year's working shows a Gross Profit before D&T 18765076 8436080
Ot of which, Provisions have heen made for -
Depreciation BT 5042 B488THE2
Provision far Taxation :
(1) Current Income Tax 2775000 1825000
(i) Deferred Tax
Prowision for doubtfull debis FoOa000
FPrevious year expanses 236632
Profit after Income Tax 1277502 122318 |
2. DIVIDEMD :-

In view of inadequate profit during the financial year under review, the Directors are unable to
declare dividend.

3. OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROJEGTS :-

During the year under report turnover has increased 26 % from Rs, 160912 lacs to Rs. 2012.74
lacs and the profit after tax has increased from Re. 1.22 lace to Rs, 12,77 lacs, The Directors
are endeavoring to improve the perdormance of the Company inthe coming years. Company is
strengthening it sales and distribution network by increasing sales staff in unrepresentad
araas.

Future Projects:

At Present climate change is leading to drought-like conditions (shortage of freshwater for
irigaticn) in addition to irregular monsoon. Farmers today face serious problems of seed and
nutrient shortages alohg with increased costs due to late and inadequate rainfall.

Ocean Agro research efforts have helped develop a new product which will help plants fight
stress and salinity.

Yeur Company has developed a product which will help crops to sustain in - drought
condition(s). The product is also capable provide vital growth to plant so that crop particularly
vagetables will give more yield.

Company's field trial results are premising and are expecting hiah farmer adoption for this new
clazs of products,




INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS :-
Industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year. Your Directors place on record their
‘deap appreciation of the confribution made by the employees at all levels.
- Measures have beentakenfor Human Resources Development.

DIRECTORS :-

The company had, pursuant to the provisions of clause 489 of the Listing Agreement entered
into with stock exchange, appointed Mr. Girishbhai G. Shah and Dr. Ramanbhai N.Patel as
Independent Directors of the company. As per Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013,
which came into effect from September 25, 2014, every listed public company is required o
have at least one-third of the total number of directors as independent directors.

In accordance with the provisions of the section 149 of the companies act, 2013, these
Directors are being appointed as Independent Directors to hold office as per their tenure of
appointrent menfioned in the notice of forthcoming Annual General Mesting of the Company,

The Company has received declarations from all the independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of independent as prescribed both under sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Clauss 49 of the listing
agrezment with the Stock Exchanges.

Pursuant to requirements of the Companigs Act, 2013 and article of Association of the
Company, Shr Manharbhai Patel iz liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself
for re-appointment. Board recommends the appointment of the Director of the company.

Brief details of Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed as required under clause
49 of the Listing Agreement are provided in the Notice of Annual General Meeting forming
part of this Annual Report.

INSURAMNCE :-
The Assets of the company have been adequately insured.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT :-
During the pericd under review the company has not mobilized resources by way of deposit from
the public.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT :-

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the company with the Stock Exchanges, the
Management Discussion & Analysis Report, Report on Corporate Governance, and certification
by the Managing Director (CEQ) canfirming compliance by all the Beard Members and Senior
Management personnel with Company's Cade of Conduct are made a part of the Annual Repont.
A carificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under
the aforezaid clause 42 is aftached to this report.
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9. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :-
Fursuant to requirement under section 217{2A4) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to
Director's Responsibility Staterent, itis hareby confirmed

1. that in the preparation of the Account for the financial year ended 31" March, 2012 the
applicable standards have been followsd slong with proper explanation relating to
material deparfures |

2. that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and mads judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the, state of affairs of the company as at 31" March 2012 and of the profit of
the company for the year ending onthat date ;

3. thatthe Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting recorde in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
[rregularitiss ;

4. thatthe Direclors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended on 31* March,
2014 on agoing concern basis,

10. AUDITORANDITS OBSERVATION
Mis, Ambalal M. Shah & Co., Charered Accountants were appoinled as the statutory
auditors of the company for financial year 2013-14 at the Twenty Third Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on and hold office till the conclusion of the Twanty Forth Annual
General Meefing. Ambalal M. Shah & Co, has been aoditors of the company since 2004-05
and has completed aterm of Ten years.

As per the provisions of section 139 of the Act, no listed company can appoint or re-appeint as
audit an auditfirrm a5 auditor for more than two terms of five consecutive yvears. Section 139 of
the Act has also provided a period of three of years from the date of commeancement of the Act
to company with this requiremeant,

I view of the above, The company would like to comply with this new provision within said
transactional perod of three years. In the meantime, Mis. Ambalal M, Shah & Co. being
eligible for re-appointment and based on the recommendation of the Audit committee, the
Board of Directors has, as its mesting held on 30 May 2014, proposed the appointment of
Mis_Ambalal M. Shah & Co. as the statutory auditors of the company for a period of three
wvears to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the 28" AGM of the
company to be held I n the year 2018 { subject to ratification of their appointment at every
AGM )

The observations of the Auditors are duly explained in notes 26 the Annual Accounts.

1. COSTAUDITORS
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has introduced Companies (Cost Records and Auadit)
Rules 2014 vide its nolification Mo, GSR430 CE dated June 3, 2011 and the Cost Audit
Order No. 5226/CAB/2010 dated January 24, 2012. This rule makes it mandatory for
Specified Industries to appoint Cost Auditor, The Company is not covered under this rule.
Company has not appointed Cost Auditor for the Financial vear,
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12. SUESIDIARY COMPANY

The Company had 1 subsidiary at the beginning of the year, A statarment containing brief
financial details of the subsidiaries is included in the Annual Report.

As required under the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock Exchanges, a
consolidated financial statement of the Company and its subsidiary is attached, The
consolidated financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the relevant
accounting standards as prescribed under Section 211(3C)} of the Act. These financial
slatements disclose the assets, liabilities, income, expenses and other details of the
Company and its subsidiany.

Fursuant to the provision of Section 212(8) of the Act, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its
circular dated February 8, 2012 has granted general exemption from attaching the balance
sheet, statement of profit and loss and other documents of the subsidiary companies with the
balance shest of the Company. A statement containing brief financial details of the
Company's subsidiary for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 is included in the Annual
Report. The annual accounts of subsidiary and the related detailed information will be made
available to any member of the Company seaking such information at any point of ime and
are also available forinspection by any member of the Company at the registered office of the
Company. The annual accounts of the subsidiary will also be available for inspection, as
above, at the head officesireqistered offices of the respective subsidiary companias. The
Company shall furnish a copy of the details of annual accounts of subsidiary to any membear
on demand.

13. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNIMNGS AND QUTGO,

As required under section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made therein,
the concernad particulars relating to Energy conservation and Technology Absorplion are not
applicable to the Company. Foreign Exchange Earning and oulgo is given in the Annexure
forming part of this report.

14. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Particulars of employees in accordance with the provisions of seclion 217(24) of the
Companies Act, 1958 read with Companies (particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as
amended are not given as none of the employees gualify for such disclogure.

15, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors extend their sincere thanks (o the Bankers, Financial Institutions, Central
Government and State Government Authorities and all associated with the company for the
co-oparation,

The directors also place on record the efforts made by the employees, workers and all
other associated with the company for making theair arganisation successful.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place . Vadodara Kaushik Parikh M. D. Patel
Date : 30" May 2014 Managing Director Joint Managing Director 27
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT — 1956 — U/s 217 (1) (E)
(DISCLOSURE OF THE PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

Total Foreign Exchan & Earned {Rs. In Lacs)
2013-2014 2012-2013
+ Total Foreign Exchange eamed (FOB) 5.15 00.00
« Taotal Foreign Exchange used (CIFY} 125.88 94,39




CERTIFICATE

ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The members of
OceanAgro (India) Limited

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Ocean Agro (India) Limited
(“the Company”) for the year ended on 317 March 2014 as stipulatedin Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to a review of procedures and implementations
thereof adopted by the Company for ensuing compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance. It iz neither an audit nor an expression of epinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according 10 the explanations given o s,
we cerlify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance as
stipulated in the Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conductad the
affairs of the Company.

Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
May 307, 2014 Company Secretary
C.P. No. 1840
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CEQ / CFO CERTIFICATE

TO WHOMESOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We Cerified to the Board that:

()

(k)

(c)

id)

We have reviewsd linancial statement and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the
best of our knowledge and balief;

(i} thesestatements do net contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

{ii) thesestatements together present a true and fair view of the Cormpany’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of
conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intermal controls and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have
disclosed 1o the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to reclify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:-
(i significant changes in internal control during the vear;

(i} significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company s internal control systemn.

For Ocean Agro (India) Limited

Date: 30" May 2014 Shri K. B. Parikh
Place: Vadodara Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Development

Challenges and Opportunities for Sustainable Agriculture
Stress, Draught and Salinity Management

Nowadays, in the name of development we are doing so many unnatural activities. Our
actions have created disturbances within the environment. Scientists agree, that mankind
is responsible for climate change. Global warming is a result of this change along with
increase in frequency of drought and irregular rainfall, As the levels of freshwater deplete,
people use up more groundwater leading to increase in saline water and salinity issues.
Bath drought and salinity have tremendous impact on modern ag ricultural, as they impact
yield and production losses globally. Both result in the plant suffering from osmalic stress
that inhibits their growth. Salinity also causes additional ion toxicity within the plant. Soil
salinity resulting from natural processes, or from crop irrigation with saline water, occurs in
many arid and semi arid region of the world. It adversely affected plant growth and
development. It is found that 20 % of cultivated crops are adversely affected by sall
concentration which inhabits plant growth and crop yvield.

Rermoaving or reducing salinity stress is a main issue to ensure agriculture sustainability. An
excess of soluble saltin the soil leads to osmatic stress and ion toxicity, imbalance resulting
incrop losses,

Limited water supply (Drought Condition) is also another majour environment constrain in
erop productivity. Moisture deficiency induce various physiclogical and metabolic stresses
like stomatal closing, reduction in growth rate and photosynthesis. Abiolic stresses su ch
as drought, salinity, extreme temperature, chemical toxicity and oxidative stress are
serious threat to agriculture and environment.

Recently research into the molecular mechanisms of stress responses have sta rted to hear
fruits. Application of osmolytes during abiotic stress periods result in reduction in plant
stress. Plants during drought and salinity stress produce [ accumulate many type of
osmaolytes to overcome their environment stress, Scientists globally are working to evalute
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and identify various osmolytes that can help plants cope with such stresses. Itis found that
certain polyalcohals and betaine are very effective osmolytes,

Your company has concentrated research on this important crop damaging issue. After,
many years of intense research efforts, and number of trials, we have developed products
that help plants o cope with drought and salinity stresses more effectively. Our products
will be of great help to Indian agriculture as they will help farmers, to reap a good crop even
in the face of saline or drought conditions,

The theme of our research is Drought and salinity stress resistance by Osmolyfe
technology.

Every plant has its own water management system. Plants manage water requirement
according to availability of water. Plants controls water requirements by controlling
opening and closing of their leaf stomatas. The plant regulates uptake and movement of
water by apening and closing their stomata. In situations when water is available in
sufficient quantity, the plant regulates it's flow by opening the stomata, however in drought-
like conditions, the plant controls water loss by closing the stomata gate. Osmolytes
enhance this natural phenamena and regulate water management more precisely, Using
such external cursors toimprove water managermeant within the plan is a new technology.
Plants have evolved various protective mechanisms that allow them to acclimate to
unfavorable environments for continued survival and growth. One such machanism that is
ubigquitous in plants is the accumulation of certain organic metabolites of low malecular
weight that are known collectively as compatible solutes. Osmoprotectants or compatible
solutes are small molecules that act as osmolytes and help organisms survive extreme
osmotic stress,

There is general agreement that the major role of these metabolites is to serve as organic
asmolyles with compatible properties at high concentrations; such osmalytes increase the
ability of calls to retain water without disturbing normal cellular functions. Glycine betaine
{GEB), a small organic metabalite soluble in water and non-toxic at high concentrations, is a
campound that can potentially play a crucial role in effective protection against salt,
drought, and extreme temperature stress. The increased production of glycine betaine
(GB) improves plant tolerance to various abiotic stresses without strong phenolypic
changes, providing a feasible approach to improve stable yield production under




unfavarable conditions.

Rice is the major source of carbohydrate to millions of people world over, particularly in
Asia. To achieve food security for increasing population in this region, there is an urgent
need to increase the rice productivity. The problem has further aggravated due to global
warming that has limited the availahility of fresh water for rice crops, particularly in rain-fed
conditions. Glycine betaine amino acid has been found to act as osmoprotectant and
improves the growth and development of plants exposed to a variety of abiotic stresses
including drought, temperature and salinity. Exogenous Glycine betaine application could
be a promising way to directly maintain and enhance the growth and yield in monocot
crops such as rice, wheat and maize. Foliar spray of Glycine betaine significantly
improves growth performances of fine grain aromatic rice seedlings subjected to drought
stress.

Under water stress, Glycine betaine has been suggested to play a function role as an
osmolyle and prevent the chloroplast organelles, chlarophyll pigments, Rubisco/PEPC
enzymes and light harvesting protein complexes. The maintenance of photosynthetic
ability by exogenous application of Glycine betaine further results in enhanced overall
growth performance and productivity under drought condition.

Your Companies view and contribution for sustainable agriculture:

Mowadays, scientists warld over are waorking on Stress, Drought and  Salinity
Management for human as well as plant health. Their research budgets for such work
amounts tomillions of US Dollars.

Your company is working on solution to provide Glycine Betaine the proven compound by
making a most cost effective formulation for farmers, Your company has developed new
product (Xerofight). This product will give very valuable solution to farmers for fighting
against Stress, Drought and Salinity and make their farming sustainable,
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Financial Performance

Year ended Year ended
31/03/2014 310312013
Incarme for the yvear was 193284108 158024393
The year's working shows a Gross Profit before DET 187685076 a436080
[ Out of which, Provisions have baen made for :-
Depreciation B273750 B4RATE2
Provision for Taxation :
(i1 Current Income Tax 2778000 1825000
(i) Deferred Tax
Frovision for doubtfull debits FE00000
Frevious year axpensas 236632
Frofit after Income Tax 1277402 122318
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The company has adeguate internal control systems and procedure with regard to purchase,
stores and raw materials including components, plant and machinery, other assets and for sale
of goods.

The company has an adeguate intermal audit system commensurate with size and nature of its
business. The company has engaged a firm of Charlered Accountants for its internal audit
function. Reports of Internal Auditors are reviewead in the meetings of the Audit Committes of the
Board.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAMN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Industrial relations continued to be harmonious and cordial through out the year. The Company
has always valued its human resources and believes inunlimited potential of the each employes,
The company employed 102 number of employess as on 31.03.2014.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this report on Management's Discussion and Analysis describing the company's
objectives, projections, estimates, exceptions or predictions may ba forward looking statements
and are based on certain assumpfions and excepticn of future events. Actual result could
however differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a
difference to the company's operations including global and domestic demand-supply
conditions, finished goods prices, raw material cost and availability, Changes in government
regulations and tax structure, aconomic developments within India and the countries with which
the company has business contracts and other factors such as litigation and industries relations.

The company assumeas no responsibility in respect of forward looking statements herzin which
may undergo changeas in fulure on the basis of subsequent developments, information and
avents,




REPORT ON CORFORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERMNAMCE
Al Company the cora sl of values of ransparency, acccuntability and intagrity, guide tha principlas and
policies of Comporate Governance, Since its inception, Company remained committed o the highest
standards of Corporate Gavernanca which could not b possible without the emational conviction of
walking the right path. This has farmed the foundation of our Corporate Govemance. The Company
compliedwith the Corporate Governance code enshrined in Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board reprezsents an optimum combination of execulive and non executive directors and is in
conformity with the provisions of Listing Agreements of Corporate Governanca. The Board of Directors
af your Company comprises four directors composition of the Board and the category of the Diraclars as
well as details of their directorshipimembership in other companiesicommittees as on 317 March, 2014
isgiven below:

3r. Mame of Category Mo of No. of
Mo. the Directors Directorship in | chairmanship/
ather membership in
companies Board
Commitless.
1 Mr. Kaushikbhai Parikh | Chairman & 1 2
(DIN-00489855) Managing Director
2 Mr. Manharbhai Patel Joint Managing 1 MIL
(CHM-00489977) Chirector
3 Mr. Girishbhai 5 Ehah | Independent, MIL Z
[CIM=01676T02) Mon-execulive Director
4 Or. Ramanbhai Patezl Independent & MIL 2
[DIM-01 637082 Mon-execulive Director

Mone of above direclors is a mambar inany Sommiltess or actz ag Chairman inany commillees across all
Companies inwhich he iz a director

Mumber of other Directorships held by the Directors, ag mentioned above, do not include alternata
direciorships and directorships held in forgign companies, Section 25 Companies and Indian private
limitad companies and ara based an the lales! declarations receivad fram the Directors.

The Company has a svstem to circulste and provide adequate information to the Board including as
reguired under Annaxure 1A of Clausa 49 of the Listing Agreements o enable the Board o taka infarmad
decisions.

The Compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company as prepared and compiled by Ltha
Compliance Cfficer is circulated 12 all the Directors aleng with the agenda and placedireviewesd in each
Eaard Meeting.

The Board laid down & Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management Fersonnel of the
Company and 1he process has bean initiatad to post il on ha wabsite of the Company.
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Certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2013-14

The Company is committed o conduct its business in zccordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations
and with highest standards of business ethics, The Company has adopled a "Code of Conduct” which is
applicable to all directors, officers and emplayaes.

| hareby certify that all the Board Members 2nd Senior Managament have affirmad the compliance with the Code
of Conduct under a certificate of Code of Conduct for the year 2013-14

(sd)
Ahmedabad dr. K. B, Parikh
April 14,2014 Managing Director

A brief resume and the profile of directors retiring by rotation/ Managing Director eligible for appointment or ra-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Maeting of the Company are given in the notice of Annual General
Meeting, annexed to this Annuwal Report

Resclulions have been propasad for the reappoiniment of Shii Manharbhai D Patel at ensuing Annual Gensral
Meeling as directar.

Shi Manharbhai D Patelis not related to any of the Directors of the Compary.

Board Procedure

During the financial year 2013-14, five meelings of Board of Directors were held, the infarmation to be made
available ke tha Board as per Annexure 1A forming par of Clause 49 has baan complied with. The Board Meetings
are ganerally held at the Corporate Offica of the Company in Vadadara. Calendar of the Board Meeting is fixed in
advance far each year. The Board meets at least once a quarter wilh the gap between wo meetings nol excaeding
four months. The Directors also have access to all the information about the company and are free to
racammended inclugsion of any matter In the agenda for discussion,




Details of the Board Meeting held during the year are as follows:

_ SrNo. |  Date of Board Meeting Chairman
1 31" May 2013 Shri Kaushik B Parikh
2 12" August 2013 Shri Kaushik B Parikh
3 28" October 2013 Shri Kaushik B Parikh
4 04" February 2014 Shri Kaushik B Parikh
5 14" March 2014 Shri Kaushik B Parikh

Details of Attendance of the directors at the Board Meetings held during the year
2013-14 and at the last Annual General Meeting are given below:

1. Shri Girishbhai Shah & o Yes
2. | Shri Kaushikbhai Parikh 3] 5 Yes
3. Shri Manharbhai Patel 5 5 o
i, Dr, Ramanbhai Patel & 5 Yes .

The Details of Share holding of Directors

Shri Girishbhai Shah * 500

Shri Maushikbhai Parikh 29.83,526
Shri Manharbhai Patel 86,578
Dr. Ramanbhai Patel * Mil

* Mon executive Direclors

4. Audit Commities:

The Audit Committee has been entrusted to overview the accounting systems, financial
reporting and internal controls of the Company. The power and role of audit committes is as set
out in Listing Agreements,

As on date, the Audit Committee of the Board, after duly reconstituted consists of the two
independent Mon Executive Director and Managing Director, a3 specified below -




SrWNo.| Name

1. Shri Girighbhai Shah

2. DOr. Ramanbhai Patel Member
3. Shri Kaushikbhai Parikh Mamber

All the members of committee are financially literate and have expert knowledge of finance and
accounting.

Cucrum of committee is two members, including both the independent directors, Calendar of
the meeting is fixed in advance for each yvear. The committee met 4 times du ring the year under
review. The commitiee alsc mat prior to finalization of accounts for the pericd ended on 31"
March, 2014,

Meetings of Audit Commitiee and attendance.

| 30" May 2013
12" August 2013

3

3

28" October 2013 3
I 5

The Internal Auditors, Head of Finance and representative of Statutory Auditors are
permanent inviteas at the meetings,

Audit Committea's terms of reference:

a) Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its fing ncial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

b} Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee and
also approval for payment for any other services.
¢) Reviewing with management the half yearly and annual financial statements before
submission to the board, focusing primarily on
il Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
ncluded in the Board's report in terms of clause{2AA) of section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1056
i) any changes in accounting policies and practices
i) major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management
iv) qualification in draft audit report
v} significant adjustments arising out of audit
i) the going concern assumption

vii ) compliance with accounting standards

viil)  compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial
staternents

ix) any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature,

with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives eto., that may have
potential conflict with the interests of Company at larga.
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d) Reviewing with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission o the
board for approval

&) Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal
contrel systems and ensuing compliance therawith.

f) Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporiing structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit,

q) Discussing with intemal auditors any significant finding and follow up therean.

h) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditars into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matier to the Board.

i} Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as
well as have post-audit discussion to ascaertain any area of concarn.

i} Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.

k) Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments {o the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders {in case of non payment of declared dividends} and creditors.

) Any other function{s)responsibilities as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.

m} To review mandatorily the following information

1. Managemaent discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

3. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committes)
submitted by managemeant

3. Management letlers/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

4. Internal audit reports relating 1o internal control weaknesses; and

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be
subject to review by the Audit Committee,

5. Remuneration Committee:

As on 31% March 2014, the Remuneration Committee of the Board consists of the two
independent Mon Executive Direclor and cne Executive Director as specified below:-

Sr. No. | Mame ' Designation

1. Shri Girishbhai hah Chairman

& Dr. Ramanbhai Patel Member

3. Shri Kaushikbhai Parikh Member
During the year under review Remuneration Committee meeting was held on 12" August
2013,
The Remuneration Committee is responsible for determining and reviewing all matters in respect of
remuneration of Directors.

The Company has credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the remune raticn
of Executive Directors. Their remuneration is governed by external competitive environment, track
record, potential, individual performance, and performance of the Company as well as industrial
standard. The remuneration determined for the Executive Directors is subject 1o the approval of
Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors.




At present the Company does not have the policy of payment of remuneration o non executive
directors, Inview of the stringent financial position of the Company, the non executive directors

have forgone to receive sitting fees for attending the Board! Commiltes meetings.

Details of the Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors

The appointment of Managing Director and Joint Managing Director is governed by
resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and shareholders of the Company.
Rermunearation paid to Managing Director and Joint Managing Director is recommended by the
Remunaration Committes, approved by the Board and is within the limit set by shareholders at
the General Meeting.

The aggregate salary, value of perguisites and confribution of PF paid o the Execulive Directors is
as under:

25, ?D G'D[}
2 Shri I'u'I. D. Patel ' 2570000 |

There were no other pecuniary refationshipe or transactions of the Non Executive Directors vis a
vis the Company.

Az per the terms of appointment of Managing Director and Joint Managing Director, their contract of
service is for the period of three years from the date of appointment. Either party o the confract can
terminate the confract as mutually agraed,

The Company does not have any Emplovess' Stock Oplion Scheme and there is no separate
provision for payment of Severance Fees.

6. Shareholders Grievances Committee
The committee looks into the redressal of shareholders and investor complains. The
function and power of this committee include review and redressal of sharehaolders' and
investors grievances and to give approval to transfer, transmission or dematerialisation
of shares, This committee look into complaint of non receipt of Balance Sheet, non
receipt of declared dividend and matter relating to Duplicate share certificate, deletion of
name, splitting and consclidation of shares etc.

Ason 31" March 2014 committes consists of following directors.

1. Shri Girishbhai Shah - Chairman
2. 0r. Eamanbhai Patel -- Member
3. Shri Kaushik Parikh -- hember

The total number of complains / correspondence / queries received and replied to the
satisfaction of sh rehﬂlderadunn ) the year under review are as follows.

Ehare Tr:a nﬁfer Reuu&sts
Mon Feceipt of Dividend Warrants
Miscellaneous
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7. General Body Meeting:

The last three Annual General Meeting of the Company were held as under:

1. |2012-13 |22, Dolly 28.09.13| 12 :30 pm :
Complex, jet=t '
Stadium Circlel,
Navrangpura
Ahmedabad

5 | 2011-12 |22, Dolly 20.09.12 | 12:30 p.m -
Complex,
Stadium Circle
Mavrangpura
Ahmedabad

p| a3 | 2010411 |22 Dolly 24,09.11 | 12:30 p.m | Re-issue/Re- Special
Complax, allotment of

Stadium Circle Forfeiled Shares
Mavrangpura
Ahmedabad

Mo Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company was held during last 3 years.
8. Disclosures

A. There have been no materially significant related party lransactions and pecuniary
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Audit
Committee reviews periodically significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the
company, which are of material nature, with it's directors, or relatives or the management
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Details are
provided in Note 14 to the Motes forming part of the Accounts in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Standard 18

B. There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to
capital markets during the last threa years and no penalties or strictures have beenimposed
on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEB| or any statutory authority.

C. The Cornpany has genarally complied with all the mandatory requirements as specified in
the Clause 49 o the extent these apply and extend tothe company.

D. In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting
Standards iszued by the 1CAI, The significant accounting policies applied in preparation and
presentation of financial statements has been set cutin notes 26 forming partof the financial
statements.

E. The Company has laid down procedurs to inform the Board Members about the risk
assessment and minimization procedure covering the entire gamut of business operations
of the company and the sama have been reviewed by the Board during the year.

F. The CED {Managing Director) and the CFO have furnished a Certificate to the Board for the
year ended on 31st March 2014 in compliance with Clause 43V of the Listing Agresmeants.
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G. The designated Senior Managsment Personnal of the company have disclosed 9 the Board that no
material, financial and commercial transactions have been made during the year under review in which
they have persanal interest, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

9. Meansof Communications:
a. Quarterly Results;

Quarterly resulls are taken on record by the Board of Directors and submitted to the Stock

Exchanges as per requirement of the Listing Agreements. At presant Half vearly report is not sent to
each household of shareholdars,

b. AnyWebsite where displayed: www ocesnagro.com
Management Discussion & Analysis Report:
The Management Discussion & Analysis Reportis part of Annual Repor,

10.

11. General Shareholders Information -
{a} Annual General Meeting

-a:.l-[E-\- : = 3 F El
A-Z07, Oxford Avenue, Opp. C.U. Shah
College, Ashram Road Ahmedabad-380014

25™ éeptem bar 2014 8,30 a.m.

(h) Financial Calendar{2014-15)
(tentative)

Annual General Meeting
Quarterly Results
Quarter anding on June 30 2014
Quarter ending September 30 2014
Quarter ending December 31 2014
Annual Result of 201415

(c}

2ath September 2014

Second waak af.ﬂ.ug_ugt'EﬂM

Second Waak of Movember 2014
_ Second Weaek of February 2015

Last week of fay 2015

Book Closure Date : 15th September 2014 to 24th September 2014

[d) Listing on Stock Exchanges : Bombay Stock Exchange.
Listing fees have been paid for the year 2014-15 as per the Listing Agreement with the
respactive Stock Exchanges.
{e) Stock Code; BSE, Murmbai 518491
(f} Demate ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL :  INEO49J01010
{g] Market Price Data:
_Market price data at the Stock Exchange, Mumbai for the year 2013-14 is given below:
(Mo nth Highest |Lowest |Menth |Highes [Lowest|Month |[Highes [Lowaest
e {Rs.) (Rs.) | tiRs.] | (Rs.} t(Rs.} | (Rs.)
Apr-13 21.85] 18.85|Aug-i3 16.35|]  14.8|Dec-13 6.53 §.22
b ay-13 of 0iSep-13 | 14.07 754 |Jan-14 __A.E4q .35
Jun-13 0 ojoet-1a 760 6.05|Feb-14 15.0% 0.07
Jul-13 20.0% 172 Now-13 .43 S 85 IMar-14 19 14.5




Registrar and Transfer Agents

Contact Person
Contact Mos

Fax No
{h) Share Transfer System

b's Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited

416-420, 4th Floor, Devnandan Mall, Opp.  Sanyash
Ashram, Ashram Read, Ellishbridge, Ahmedabad- 9

M. Bharti Parikh
(079) 265 82 381 to B4
{079) 265 82 385

Mis Sharepro Senvices (India) Private Limited has been acting as the Depository Regisirar for
astablishing connectivity with NSDL and CDSL for Demat Segmant and for physical segmant as well,
Mis Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited uses Computerized share transfer system for
processing transfer of shares. On the basis of periadic report on various requests received from the
sharehalders, share transfer and other requests are placed for approval of Shareholders” Grigvances

Cammittas.

The Company’s representatives visit the office of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents from time to
time ta monitor, supervise and ensure that there are no delays or lapse in Lhe system.

(i} Distribution of Shareholding:
« Distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2014 is given below:

1 - ] 3135 925 2118856 F.an
501 - 1000 140 4,11 112861 1.67
1007 2000 45 1.32 87285 1.00
2001 - 3000 i 0.21 17300 .26 L
3001 - 4000 iS5 .44 BOTEE |
4001- 5000 11 0.32 H07ES 0.78
5001 - 10000 21 0.02 201000 298
10001- 20000 3] 018 87299 0.8z
Above 20000 27 0.65 E636510 5357
GRAND TOTAL 3402 100.00 6744900 100.00
« Category of shareholders as on 31st March 2014
a Indian Promaters
Individuals/HUF 37.89,065 86177
Bodies Corporate 022,635 | 13672
b Forgign Promoters : 0 0
_Financial Institutions/ Banks! Mutual Funds 0 0
Resident Individuals & Corporates 20,332,800 20,138 =t
MRI's/OCB . 400 | 0.006 —
Grand Total 6744900 100
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(k)

1)

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity :

60,59, 700 equity shares of the Company are held in a dematerialised form with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depositories Services {India) Limited
(CDSL)ason 31° March 2014.

The Secretanal Audit Report from Mr. Ashwin Shah, Company Secretary in practice
confirming that the tolal issued capital of the Company is in aggregate with the total number
of eguity shares in physical form and the otal number of dematerialized equity shares held
with NSDL and CDEL is placed before the Board on a quarterly basis. A copy of the Audit
Fﬁ:lipé:ﬂ is submitted to the stock exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are
151ed,

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants and Convertible instruments,
conversion date and likely impact on equity : Not Applicable.
Plant Location :

66, Industrial Estate, GIDC
Mandesari, Dist Vadodara.

{m)Company Registration details:

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate Identity
Number {CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
{MCA)is L15174GJ1990PLCD13922

(n) Registered Office :

A-207, oxford Avenue,
Opp: C.U.Shah College,
Ashram Road
Ahmedabad-380014

(o) Correspondence with the Company :

Address for comespondence with the Company is :
Mr. Anup Shah

5, Alkapuri, Qpp. Express Alkapuri Hotel,

R. C. Duit Road, Vadodara 390007

Tel: 0265 2351223 Fax: 0265 2313690

Email Id: cailbrd@yahoo.co.in




Ta

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Members of
OCEANAGRO (INDIA)LIMITED

1.

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ocsan Agro (India) Limited ('the
Company') which comprise the balance sheetasat 31 March 2014, tha statement of profit and
loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Managemeant is responsible for the preparation of these financial stalaments that give a frug and
fair view of the financial position, financial performanca and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred 1o in sub section (3C) of saction 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act’) read with the General Circular 152013 datad 13 September 2013 af
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This
rasponsibility includes the deslgn, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that giva a lrue and fair view and are free
fram matarial misstatement, whather dus to fraud arerror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thasa linanclal statements basad an our audit. We
conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Insfitute of
Charered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from raterial misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures ta obiain
audil evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial staterents. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaterment of the financial stataments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assassments, the auditor cansiders internal control ralavant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financlal statements in order o design audit procedures Lhal are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not far the purpose of expressing &n apinicn on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the raasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the cverall presentatian of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidance we
have abtained is sufficiant and appropriate to providea a bagis for our audit apinion.

Qualified Opinion

In respect of long outstanding debtors, company is reviewing its recavery and nas wiritten off Rs, 83
Lacs (Approx.) and made provision of Rs. 75 Lacs leaving a balance of Rs. 1125 Lacs, for which
substantial provision far bad debts is required. Bank balance of Rs, 42 Lacs are unconfimed and

requires o be recovered from Branchas [ Agents orin its absence be provided for. Due to above profit
is over stated by above recoverabla.

In cur opinlon and to the best of our information and acconding Lo the explanations given to us, excepl
for the effects of the matter described in the Qualified opinion paragraph, the linancial statemenis
give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair views in
canformity with the accounting principles generally acceplad in india:




(i) inthecaseofthe balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2014;
{ii} inthecase ofthe staterment of profit and loss, of tha profit forthe year ended on that date; and
{iii} inthe case of the cash flow statement, afthe cash flows for the vear ended on that data.

5. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Ordar, 2003 (‘the Order’), as amended, issued by tha
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statemnent on the matlars specifiad in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Crder.

2. Asrequired by section 2273} ofthe Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all tha information and explanations which to the best of sur knowledae and belief
ware necessary forthe purpose OF our audit;

b. Inour opinion praper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
gppears from our examination of thoze books;

¢. Thebalance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this Rapord ars in
agresment with the books of account;

d. Inouropinion, the balance sheet, statement of profitand loss and cash flow statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred Lo in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
the Genaral Circular 1502013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

e. nthe basizs of wiitten reprezentations received from the diractors a5 on 31 March 2014, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the  directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2014, fromb e in g
appointed as a director in terms of clauses (g) of sub-saction (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Far Ambalal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Acoountanis

Flace:  Vadodara A, Ashok Al Jain
Date : 307 May 2012 Partner
M. Na. 020385

P




ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
{Referred to in Paragraph (1) of our report of even date)

The Annexure referred loin our report to the members of Ocean Agro | India ) Limited (‘the
Company’} for the year ended 31 March 2014, We report thal:

In respect of its fixed assets

a) The Company has maintained records that show full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

bl Asexplained 1o us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the manageament periodically., Ma
material discrepancias were noficed on such physical verification.

£} Fixed assets dispased off during the year were not substantial, and therafore, do not affect the going
concerm assumplion.

al As explained to us, the invenloties have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the
management during the year. In respect of substantial portion of the stock lying with agents,
Certificates containing details of the steck have been receivad.

b)) In our opinian and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of invenlory followed by the management are rezsonable and adequate as
regards the size of the caompany and the nature of its business.

g} In our opinion and according to the infermaticn and explanations given to us, the company i
maintaining proper reconds of its inventores and no material discrepancies were noliced on physical
verification.

in respect of loans, securad or unsecured the company has granted advances for business o & compary,
firms and ather parties coverad in the register maintained under secticn 301 of the cormpanies act,
1956 . The total of the year end balance was Rs. 39,79,084 47 Credit.

In cur apinion and accarding to the information and explanations given o us, thare ara adeguate internal
conirol procedures commaensurate with the size of the company and the nalure of its business for the
purchase of fixed assets. Some of the itams purchased are of proprietary nature and suitabla alternative
sourcas da nat exist for obtaining comparable quotation. There is adequate intermal contral procedure
cammensurate with tha size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
inventories and fixed assets and with ragards 1o the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have
not obsarved any majorweaknassas in internal contrals.

Inrespect of transactions coverad under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956

al According to the infarmation and explanations given 1o us, we are of the opinian that the transactions
that need fo be entered inta in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have baan socnierad.

b} In our apinicn and sccording to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are na
rransactions in pursuance of confracts or arangements entered in Lha register maintained under
Secfion 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of Rs.5,00,000 in respect of any
party during the year except the purchases from is. Industial Additives aggragating toan amount of
Rs. 1,04 41,858 for the purchase of proprielary nature items for which no suitable alternative source
exist for abtaining comparabla guatations.




AMNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT {contd ]

W
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The company has not aocepted any deposit from the public.

[n aur apinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensu rate with the siza and the nature of its
business. Howevar it is raguired 1o ba strengthened.

The Central Governmeant of India has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 208(1)(d)
of the Act,

In respact of statutony duss;

a) The company iz generally regular in depositing with appropriata autharities, undisputed Income tax
and alher slatutory dues applicable ot

b)  According ta infarmation and explanation given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of

statutory dues were In arrears as at 217 March, 2014 for 2 period of mare than & months from the date
they became payvabla.

c) In respect of disputed statutory dues, the following matter are pending with various appellate
autharities,

F&%;fﬁéz Year

. .

i T ]

1 e g =
AT

'I ALY EDUD 200 Income Tax 18,311 Appaal panmm_; with
High Court. Ahmedabed

1 AY 2007 - 2008 CET. 2,78 804 Appaal pending with
Carmmercial Tax officer, Ghatak
(I} Vadodara.

&l

Al

Xl

A

X

hAN

The accumulated Iosses of the Company are not more than S0% of its netwaorth and has netincurred cash
lozses during tha vaar covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

According to tha information and explanstion given o us, the company has not defaullad in paymant of
dues to financial institutions.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the hasis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities.

The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/ mutual benefit fund sociaty. Tharefare, the provisions of clause
4 (i) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinien, the Cempany is nat desling in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the pravisions of clausa 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003
ara not applicable fo the company.

In aur apinian and according to the information and explanation given to us, tha Company has not given
any guaraniees for loans laken by others fram banks ar financial instituiions.

The Company did nat have any lerm loans autstanding during the vear, According to the information and
gxplaration given to us and on an overall examination of Balance Shaat, wa repaort that no funds raised aon
short berm basis have been usad far long term investment. No long term funds have been usad to finance
shorttem agsets.




AVl Thie Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares 1o parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

AV Mo funds have been raised through the issuea of Debenfures by the company.

AIX Thecompany has not made any publicissue during the yvear, _

Ax4 According te the information and explanations givan to us, ne material fraud on or by the Coempany has
been noticad er reported during the Course of our audit.

Far Ambalal M, Shah & Co.
Charterad Accountants

Place: ‘\adodara CA. Ashok b lain
Cate 30" May 2014 Pariner
M. No. 030389

24" ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014




BALANCE SHEET AS AT

3=t March 2014
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315t March 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

F1st March 2014

MNote 1: Share Capital
"“_‘"’?F'ﬁc-!‘ o Panleus fﬁ.":“—-* sl e I e e
AUTHORISED - Hur.'rEErB RupEuE
FA8,70000 Eguily Shises of Rs. 100 gach 209, 7I0400.00 295, FHO000.00
30000 Mar-cumulalive 10% Redepmable Preference Shanos 000000 FOL050.60
of R 100 aach 300,000,000.00 I00,000,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP ¢
ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED :
84,37 400 Equity Sharas of A5, 10 each B 0 0, 00 B4, 300050 60
B3,270.00000  84,379,000.00
PAID UP 2HARE CAPITAL ;
67,404,900 Equity Shares af Rs, 100 cach Fully paid up 67,449,000.00 BT, 448 000,50
Paid-up ammount e Shares Farfeile: H,364,500,00 5,384, 530,00
Excags FPaid-up amoun on Fodeied Shares 33,500 J8.0d5.00
THETH, 54500 7587154500

hie Company Fzs onfyane class of ety shares having a parvalue of s, 10 pershare. Each Sharehaider is eligble far ang vl per sham,
The duidend propesad by the Baand of Directora |s subjest to the approval of shareholders, excaat in szse alinberim dividend. In the aant of
liquidiation, tha equity shareholders ane algine 1o ret=iva the remeining 2assts of the Compary, after distrisuton al all preferertial amourts, in
praparicn o theirshareholding.

Nota 1. a Details of Share holders holdlng more then 5'.?':. Share in the l::::mp-any

= -:F':_ :-'.::Eh : '\- “.E :
4 L - . 1l e H .. .-.._-.-- -I-..--I v o
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CAPITAL RESERVE Fbupﬂas ﬁupe-aa Rupaes
a0 .0
CAPITAL RECUMPTION RESERVE 000 L0
Add : PrefiliiLass) during the Year 0.0 PRl
SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOLINT
Shara Pramium on Sharas 143, 4B7,554.00 T8, 487,524,000
Shara Pramium on Fameilad Sharas 00 .00
Excaas Praminm recsived on Sharas {10 460
148 487 534.00 148 487, 534,00
GENERAL RESERVE :
Dpening Balanoe 1131605701 HEIGEITM
Addtigns duiing e vear (12.362.10) i)
11,903, 474.91 11,316,837
SURFLUSNDEFICIT)IN THE STATEMEMNT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
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MET SURFPLUS I THE STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS ;4.’9‘39.37154! |$|2“;§ﬁ.3§i
TOTAL RESERVE AND SURPLUS
155401,6358.36 154,137 49787



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
31st March 2014

Nabe 2 LnnE Term E-urmwina
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

3 st March 2014

Mote 9 Tangible Assets -

Cipening balance
Addd - Additians during the Pariod
Less : Deduclions during the perod
Gross Block
Deprecialion upta pry year

Rupees
206,518,874 .43
5,793,647 23
2817.963.00

147 740,146, 13

209,684 559,81

Rupres

Rupeas

204 26489500

2,263 082.70
.00

206,518,874 .88

141,251, 385,20

54

Lass : Depreciyliza Wrilien bagk {1,335 61800 .00
Add : Dezreciation for Ihe Pariod 6475842 30 B, 455, 762 0F
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

31st March 2014
Note 11 Hon Current Investments

Trandis Irrvarsimant Rugees Rupess Rupres
Inwastre 1 Subaidany ully cwned Oopandgro LLE 25, B8 ST (0 15,104,397.00

25,692, 5700 15,104,397.00

Company hes estabished wilh npme " OCEAR AGRO LLC 100% fully awned subsidary corngany, Corngany fas tranzfarred
U5 3456000, For that shares yet 1o ba issued.

Mote 12 Daferred Tax assels | Net )

" Delerred Tax Liatiltes Rupaes Rupans Rupeas
Frovision far doudttul debls ard advances oG Q.00
Cther Provisian (KRN L) 13

[Nl ]u} 0.0

Hote 13 Longterm loans and advances

Capital advancas Rupaes e Rupaes
Securad, Considerad Good 0.0 Do
UnZecured, Carnsidenad Good 0.00 000

Tatal = A .00 0.

Fecurity depasit
Segured, Considensd Good .00 0.0
UnSacured, Considanad Good 1,839,816.01 1,839 516,01
Prosision for doubtlul segurily degost .00 0340

Total : B 1,839, B16.01 1,339,E1 B0

Loan and advansees 1o ralated panies

UinZpcured, Considarad Gosd .0d .00
Tatal : ¢ 000 .00

Addvances racovarakbbe kn cash ar kind
Zapunad, Considanad Good 0,00 .00
UnSeoured, Considered Good 10,674, 001,29 8.570,029.06
Frovisian for doubiful advances D00 .00

Total: D 10,674.001.28 8.610,029.06

Ofher loans and sdvancas
hdvanon income-Lax (el af pravigicn for feeation } 0.0 0,00
Prapald seponses 000 0,00
Loars Lo emplyyess 0.0 0.0
Galancas wilh stalulerggesammant autnonices 000 0.0

Tatal ; E 0,00 000
Tedal (A + B+ C+D+E] 12,513,817.29 10,449, 54507

Mote 14 Inventorias

INVENTORY : Rk Rupaas Rues

(as taken, valuad Scerified by tho management)
Closing Stock of Firished Goods {at cosl) 30,571.275.00 ar.ad0.204.00
Cloging Stock of Rew Matarial {at cost) 5.411,151.00 5,57T6.601,00
Clasing Stock of Packing Matarial (21 cost) 5,927 B35.00 4 a1, 595.00

41.810,065.00 __ 43,296,500.00




MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

3=t March 2014

'Nntu 15 Trade racalv:ablas an-d ﬁthnr assels

T
i) L
Fuipaas Rupoos fi
Crnstirwding for a paricd axcaoding eix months from # - "
Sacuned, Considaned Sosd 116,549, 082 41 TER 273 06582
UrScurn, Coepideos Good B i 7 088
Dioudtul [0 {08
115, 1 TiGer s hL i
ks - Provdshon dor dauddul receiabbe n.oo EEEREER oon
16,843,068, 35 6,644 6 5T —_|_|__IIE 272 86555
Othar Rasohablo
Setwed Coadersd Good
UnSacand, Sons i Sl .0 [rR]
Couctiu! A9 0 T 22N 21,357, 500,00
0.0 fny
1,044,722, 00 ﬂ;EEEEE
Lixas | Freaddian e doudthil recoloblo a.an .00
1904472200 ¥1,303 55600
JTEmTET ARSI

Miote 16 Cash M:nh nqulu:llunl:s
-:._ ....-_.._' :':':=-_.":_ Ir_.r-rl I. -"'\-i..‘}'l?:" &J{'% s --\. e
CAEH & BEANK BALANCES :

O Gurrent accounts
Daposit with eriginal malurily of kss then 2 months

A1 G0, G

11,401, 575,29

(.60 000
Cash cn Hard G285, 006,11 518,003, 69
12,235,682, 20 11,920, 408,98

Hate 17 Other Assels

Olkars 4502700 $1.33000
G A 51,330,000
Mete 18 Revanue from operations
o ._-LIL_.'L._I.:.::: bk ,@
Revenue fram oprration
Sales of Praducts
Finished Goods 1,00 00
Tracle Goods 201,273,667 .82
Revenue from aparation (Gross) 21]1!5 EIE?,EE 160,912 465,48
Less : Excise Cuty 000 2,
i Resranua from operation [Med) 201,273,667.82 180,972 465,48
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Hote 1% ﬂTHEﬂ INCOME

Fst March 2014

) R
U P

=

. "‘.'E' :nf-."‘““" & 5 L
[ R T
‘~Ff_'a': e e e AR

Intarast Incoma on Fupees FRupees FRLpaes
Bank depasits 0,06 Q.00
Long-term Irvesiranls 0,00 .00
Cirend invesimes 0.0 .04
Dividend income an 000
Other non-aperating income
Income from Sele of Assats {122,345.00) .00
iz, Incame 101, 712.00 92,951.00
(20,633.00) 52 951.00
Hale 20 Cost of Material Consumad
——
-ﬁ].ui'"ljilrl AllETE 3-:‘ :-'.":-.".-"'E:f:_ I T ':._r e :.'.:,5'.'.:"'_:".-: 3
RAW MATERIAL : Rupees Rupees Ripaas
Cpening Siock §,57%,601.00 6,576, BOg. Ol
Agdd : Purchaszas 50,922 670,88 28 451 671,38
Add ; Purchaze Tax .00 o0
45498 271.84 35028 575,38
Lass : Closing Shock 5411, 151.00 55TEE0T.00
[
PACKING MATERIALS - 0,008 120,84 20,451 978 34
Qpening Slock 4,842 BE1.00 o S 33800
Agdd : Purchaszas 10,614, 168.33 8,626 336 27
; 15,462 (4% 38 1280674 27
Less : Closing Slock 5 505 674 .00 4,842 B81.08
PRINTING INK : 5 565,375.36 & 027 7327
Dpraing Stack GE,A14.00 3557500
Add : Purchases 122 26600 BGE, 06300
161,110.00 03, FI6.00
Less @ Closing Stock a0.852.00 a4,874.00
150,148.00 G, 522,00
49,783,644.26 A7.544 69365
Mot 21 l::hanL &5 in Inwm:-ﬂu ufﬂnlshﬂi gaods vmrh- A-pragrass aﬂd atm:k: trada
':l-\.-'\- .-:.-'- |“""5' ) A i l.?ﬂ""""?:_'\;,.__-_‘_" - . RE Tl
e R S el
inventerias at the end of the yaear Elr i fpess
Traded goods 0.00 o
Work In progess 0.00 oo
Finishod Goods 30,571,278,00 A7 G40, 204,00
Inventorias at the bagning of the year oLed
Traded goods 0.00 000
Wark in progess 0.0c .00
Finishied Goods 37 B40,204.00 A0 757, 22700
7.268,026.00 2,971,023.00




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
3=t March 2014
Mate 22 Employes benefit expenses

Aupess Rupeas Fupsag
Salaries . 2047312 88 2,165,243 50
Wiges Faid 3653 21200 3,276 592 00
Direclors’ Ramuneration 4 A0E,0:00.00 2.538,000.00
Adminisiralive Charges o EPF. 104,085.00 SE 418,20
Comzany's Conlritution e E.5_ L. 204,100,580 351,216.50
Company's Contritulion te E.DLLL 3T, 218.00 JG,827.53
Company's Geninbution o E.5F, 280 29300 241,5997,00
Company's Coatibulion o FRF 351,087.00 365 564,00
Comprary's Conlribaticn to LWF 0.0 Q.00
Conveyanos Sawance 23508735 20251495
Medical Raimbussameant 13,658,073 11.511.55
Reat Allpaancs 138,8059.93 121,222.13
Erplewesas Welfare Furd £493,995,00 33283200
Inzantiva 1o Sal 1.5847,017.74 1,2BE,910.76
Ineenliva o Warkare 9E1,373.00 451,751.00
Incanlive 000 0.00
Cregrhime 0.0 0,00
Ztinand Paid 000 B000.00
Bonus 1,558,130.00 1,265 447 00
Ceredla 134, 76100 EE0.382.00
Gradity AEBRT.00 .00
Leaws Encashmen; T F31E00 0.0

16,791,253,73 13,474, 524,12

Mate 23 Finance Gost

Rupees Fupeas s

Bank Intares] 2,018, 15518 5,805 T 30,00

Bank Charges & TER 20 280, 141,63

Inlerest 1o Cihers 227 E46.00 270,553 81

Exclhangs: giferanca 000 0.C0

5,463,560.38 B,550,415.44

Hote 24 Depreclation and amortization expenses
) Rupeas . Rupesas - RL',I:IEE.‘S-

Ceepricialion of tenpile assats 6,975,542 50 b, 488 762 53
Amonization of inlargible assats n.o0 n.on
Depriciation of Investreant property 0.0 .00
Less - recoupment for revalulion resarve 0,00 0.00
G,AT75.042 BO G488, 762,53




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Nota 25 Othar Expenssa

315t March 2014

e
‘Particulars

—rr— e
Fon

= O e i
Rupees Ripoes

Consullation Charges 1.142,331.00 2,308, 785.00
Consullalion Gharges « Excse 28 1MEC0 A0, 00 00k
Conaumable Slores S00,213.00 M3 AT
Convayance Expanse 67 8500 A2.231.00
Dusign Al work, 45.450.00 24 400.00
Cnation &, 00000 0.0
Elechricity 225597200 2.051,008,50
E:xcisir Paid 10,489 584 _00 8,312, 756.00
FBET Exgansas .00 0.0
Food & Beverages 374,605.00 33T 471.50
Fraighy 3,971,128.00 3437 3TH.36
Genaral Expansas 33,303.40 33,184 53
Hardware & Electricals 85361700 TEEG29.00
Insurarse 334, 703,00 334, 457.00
Intarmel charges &,520.00 712500
Laboratory Expensas 158,341.22 115,510.55
Labaur Charges 197, 850,00 162,600,00
Liagal Charges A6, 97000 QOBT0.00
Lialson Expenses 137, 400,00 220,090,000
Licance Faes 0.00 5950.00
Madical Expanas 173,450.00 36_BG2.00
Cichral 0,00 0.00
Office Expanses 25 428.00 471.658.00
Procsssing Expanses 22 30000 (.00
Fatas & Tases 34728500 33236600
Reant Expenses 24,000,000 S4,000.00
Reapairs & Mamt. o Planl & Machinesy QEE 262 00 ags 864 00
Fapairs 1o Buiding 3085, 345.00 455, 124.00
Fapairs 1o Ohers 84,548 .00 111,375.00
Snlas T P 24 BF2.00 AT 27000
Fapairs 10 Cars 208, 562.00 12851600
Fepairs 1o Vahicle 346,121.00 21,761.00
Siisrwice Tiax A2 48300 338,277 64
Slalionery & Frinting 387,200.00 07,243 00
Stores & Spares 20, 286.00 S5,267.00
Subserigtion and Paridicals 1593600 1517400
Talegphona TrunkcallPesage TeR,028.12 TZ9,433.00
Trawalling 04, 3545.00 199 467.00
Wi 111,530.00 146,621.00
Weln Charges S,000.00 0.0
Bherarship laes 7240 56 41, 34000
Polrol to Cars T50,345.00 H20 143,00
Paral bz Motoroyclas 153, 886.00 165,190,00
Typing & Duglicating E,470.00 6,672.00
Bad Dabils Weitlen ol ¥.500,000.00 7,11,500.00
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

315t March 2014

Mote 25 Other Eupansa {Gnntd )

g e o R e o =N -.-?k. }% ‘\?- "' “:‘._.v: Lk T I . = ;

Aarddit Flz-cs B3, EVE00 E-'DE,E?E ]
Markaling Expansas 11,539,672 81 9848 84602
Bales Distribulion Expanses 27 6T4 35428 27.195,018.09
Forwargng Expensas 15,158, 17760 12,268, 11232
Agdwartizing Expenses 302, 70400 S5,860.00
Daferred Revenue Exp, Written off (.00 G0y
Profuct Incenlive Expenses 0,00 .00
Cornrnisgion 3,588 10400 2,982,751.00
Sales Discount 18,387, 19316 14 063,431.75

110,680, 537.77 52,082, 680.07

Mote 25 A. Other Ex pense

PR R T Jn .:-!ﬁ'i-f
e e
Ftupe&a
Paymeant 1¢ auditar
As auditor
Aislit Fees 224, 720.00 224, 720,00
Tax sudit Fee TEER2 00 7 AR o0
Limied reviaw 000 Lo
In ether Capacity
Taxalion Malbars L0 o
Compny Law mattars 0.0 .0
Manragement Sandcas 0.0 L0
Cilar Sarvices 0,00 Lo
303,372.00 303,372.00
Maote 26
1 Significant Accounting Folicles :
1.1 System of Acoounting:

a) Financial Satemeniz are based on historical cost, These costs are nod adjusled b reflect the impact of the
changing value in he Purchasing Power of monay.

B} The Company follows the merchantile system of aocounling and recognises income and expenditure on an
accidal basis, exceptinbereslon margin money depositwith Bank of Baroda, and Grataiy

1.2 Beyenus Fecognition:

Sales are inclusive of Excise Duly and are netof Trade Discounis and sales returns.

1.2 FEixed Azseis : Fimed Assets are carmied at oost of acquisiicninstallation, Fised Assels are shown net of
acoumulated depreciation and  amortised amourd (except on Leasehold Land). Cost includes related taxes,
duties, freight, insurance etc. atinbutable to acquizsition and installation of assets and Borrowing cost incurred upts
the date of cormmencing eperations, but excludes dulies and taxes (hat are recoverable subsequeantly from taxing
autheritias.




Mote 26 [contd...)

g

1.4 Depreciation : Depresiation on all the assels is being provided on "Siraight Line Method” in accesdance with the
provisions of Seclion205{2)(a) of the Companiss Act, 1956 at the rate specified in Schedule XV to the seid At
Depreciation on addiions during the vear s heing providad on pro-rata as regquired by Schedule XY 1o e Companies
Bk, 1956 Plant & Machineny which were not pul to usa during the year ware not considered for the purposs of
depreciation, The same would be conssdered Tor depraciation as and when the said machinery woukd be put 1o use
again. During the year no deprecialion has bean provided on slow moving items.

1.5 Inventories:

a}  Haw Matenals & Packing Materials are valued at cast, Cast s arrived at on FIFC basis, However, as por AS-2
izswed by ICAL siock should be walued &l cost or net realisabie valua whichewer is loveer. According to the
management, there are nailems kaving realzable value less than the cost,

by Bateralsin Process am nof valued.

¢l Finished gocds are valued at cost, Cost s arrved at considaring direct matenial, direct labowr and direct factory
ovarheads. Finished Goods estimated ai MRP less Estimate costwork out to make it at cost. Finished siocks lyving
in the factory are valued exclusive of exciss duby excspt the stocks lving in Duty Pald Gedowns and Company's C&
F distribulors which are valued inclusive of axcise duby,

di  Atprezent Stores, Machinery Spares are changed to revenua as and when purchased.

16 Retirement Benefits :

Company's conlibution Lo Pravident Fund and ESIC are charged 1o Prall & LossAccount, Graluily is charged lo PaL ale

on actual peyment basis and not on acterial valuation as at year end as against A5-15 “Accouniing for retirement

Banefils.

1.7 Barrowing Cost:

Bormowing costs attributable to the acquisdion or consinuciion of qualifying assets are caplialized as reguired by AS-16

"Barrewing Cosls”,

Dring the year, thers are no boreowing cost atinbutable to the acquisiion of qualifying assets that are requined 1o be

capitalized. Honce all Borrewing cost bave been charged ta revenue,

1.8 Taxation:

Provision for current tax is made based on the iability computed in accordance with the relavanitax rates and 3= lews.
Digrireg e pear under conssderalion Rs, B3 Lau:siapnrm:} hears Been wrillen off as bad dabd, bieriveg thie armcanl irrecoverable
for debiors outetanding. Provision of Rs. 75 Lacs has been made during the yaar. The mansgement is confident that had
frar the current year anwards the company will alle ta recover a substantial amaunt of its long aulstanding, Company has
setup varous schemes to necovar old outsiandings from debtors (incleding farmers) and hopeful to recover substantial
amcaint In bwo [hree years hence no fudher pravisions are required. Confirmations and its reconciliation from various partios
arnd banks are in progress through professionals. Moreover, the Company has allowsed credit to various debiars in lieu of
infersst free advanes for Godown deposits glven By them which iz mainly used 16 stare the goods af the Company, The
debbors include amount for such facilifies which is recoverable and would b ussful for future expansion. Company feels that
the debiors are good for recoverny and ne further provision s requined for debts,

Cost of material is ned netled by Cenvat Cradit. Payment of net excise dabited to excised expenze.

I thie apinéan of directors, he net realizable value of curmen assets sald in Carddifnany Course of Business is ned ess than e
markat value.

Some debtars, credifors, [eans & advances, bank deposits are subjocl ko confivmation and recongiliation,

Contingent Liabllitles :

Theare are no conlingent liabiliiss as cerdified by the Direchors.

Claims againat the Company nod acknowladged as dests festimated)

201314 201213
il InrespectofLabourmatters mil nil
i} DEher claims fil il




Mote 26  [contd...)

B. a} The company has identifiad the suppliers whe are coverad under the Interest an Delaved Payments to
small Zcale and Ancillary Indusirial Undortakings &8, 1993 The liability undar the =aid Actan account of inferaest
is et ascertained as al 31 March 2094, However, no claims have bean received for inlerest from supoliers with
refarencs tathe abowe Aol
) Thers are ro small scale induatrial underakings o wham the company owes asemwhich is

outstanding as perterms af cantract agreed Far mare than 30 days as at Balance Sheat date,

9. Auditors Remuneration @
Ag gt 31-02-20794  As af 3-03-2015

i A audit foes 224,730 224,720
il Az Tax sudit fees TH. G52 F8 662
Tedal 303,572 q0E,AT2

10. Remuneration te Managing Director & Jt. Managing Direcfor - half & equal to each {exclusive of
coniribution to Gratuity Fund on Actual valuation)

S013-14 21213
Salaries & 74000000 2 FVE LY
Coniribution to Pronident & Superannustion funds .00 (.00
5,740, 000,60 2,772,000.00

Motes:

i1 Remuneralion paid to Managing Director and Joint Managing Diractor i computed as per the provisions of
Saction 193 of the Companies Act, 1956 read alongwilh lhe provisions of Schedule Xl thereto.

iy Asperthelerms of appoinimenl applicable during the year, no amount is payable to the Managing Direckar
and Joint Managing Direcior as Commissian

11. Provislon for Deferred Tax .
I accordance with As-22 an ‘Accounting for tas on incame’ sued by ICAI, the Seferred tax asset created
during the year is as follows -

A at 31032014 A= at 31-03-2013
Padiculars Asgats Lighilifies Arsals Liabilities
Degreciation 1437.713.00 - 11.66,711.00 -
Dafarred of Ravanus .00 - Q
xpendiung
Pravision for bad & daukdful 1,0 = —ui —
Teslal 1437, 713.00 - 11,66, 711,00 -

12. Sagment Reporting:

Conzidering the organization siruciure, nature of Products and risk and return prodile based on geegraphical
diglritzution, tha agro chemizasls buziness i= conslderad as @ single segment in accordance with AS-17
"Sagment Reporting”,

62

R




Mote 26 (contd...)

13. Related Party Disclosure ;

a) Related Parties:
i) Subsidiaries of the Company Ccoan Agra LLC
iy Mher related parlies Industrial Adeditives
i} key Management Parsonnal Mr. Kaushik B, Parikh (M)
Mr. Manhar D. Patel (Jt. MD)
b}  Tha following transactions were carried aut during the year with the related parties in the
ordinary course of business ;
Other related parties
201314 2012-13
Ir i
Material purchased 10,441, 95300 G.,884,277
m related parties
Advances given (3,5879.084.47) [4,512,126.47)

The remunaration of key managemant personnel is shown in Note na. 12,

14. Expenditure in foreign currency :

2013-14 201213
Interast mnil riil
Travee nil nil
her nil nil

15. Disclosure as required under clause 32 of listing agreement

g
i}

Loans and Advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies in which Direclars zre
interastad - Nil (Previous Year - Rs. Nil)

Investment by the loanee in the shares of the Company as on 31 March 2014 is nil (Previous
Year-nil)
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|t| 'r“L

4] 'T'L-_W.H .|| Stock” ||

MWT MT
Plastic Division:
Walhve Type Bags an0.00 0.00
Guesseled Bags 120,00 .00
Blow Moulding lberms 150.00 .00
Injecticn Moukding Hema S0y, 0 0.00
Clher Products aoo.0o0 Q.00
Irrigation Divislon:
Irrigation Division 0.0 0,00
Bio-Stimulants:
Liguid 00,00 16069
Solid 1,200.00 o5.42
Bia Farlilizars 3E00.00 210.39
Fedilzen modi Fly Ashbasa) | 2,500.00 §.95
Qilher

Grand Total

.00

H02.55
1200.87
2E1TEY

.00

16 Pmdu:tlnn, Sa[as aru;l Stocks of cach clasﬁ of manufactumd goods | tmdad gﬂnds

T MT |
.00 00
0.0 0.0
000 .40
000 000
000 0,00
oob| oo
Q.00 150,63
0,00 4,31
.00 132.55
o00| 605

les 0 Valoe

Pl by PER] B0 T

{R=. In Ia

MT
0.00 [ 1]o]
0.00 .00
a023 (1 ]o]
16,05 0.0
533 f0c
0.0
0.0 0.0
3124 24365
1323.04 345,01
£595.71 T23.8T
.00 Q.00
Q.00
2012.74
2072.74

17.Raw Materials Consumed

(FHELil s

- Granules

Meam il
Farrous Sulphate
D-gil Cake
thers

Total

258, 350.00
L4330
1,691, &05.88
271,589,852 78

5,775, 32-133

5.BET, 139{}0
124,950.00
B85,852.00

1,516, 736,00

21,667,241.38
51,

Raw Materials
Imported
Indigenous

Slores and Sparas
Irnporbed
Indigenais

Mil
40,088,120,85
40,068, 120,55 |

Hit
QE 2EE.00

G5 286,00

Nil
20,451 575,35
79,451,978.35

Hit
a6 267.00

5E.267.00
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Mate 26 (contd...]

19, Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s Ganaral Businesa Proflle

[ Registation Deotails :
Fegisiration Mo. 13922 State Oede 04
Balance Shaet Date F1sl March 2014

Il.  Capital raised during the year
iamount Bs. Thousans)
Fublic lssue MIL Fights lssue ML
Bonus lssue FIL Private Placemeni MIL

I, Pasition of Mokilisatiion and Deployment of Funds

Tatal Liakilities 284,406, 235.30 Todal Assels 284 A06,235.30
Source of Funds
Paidd wp Saxpital THET1 54500 Rezerves and Surplus 155,401, 638 38
Secured Loans 1,676,439, 71 Lingecured Loans 6,131, 318.73
Deferrad Tax Liabiliby 0.0
application of Funds
Met Fized Azsais 5,314 OBE.AR Investrenls 25 652,870.00
Mat Current Assels 144 550,166,863 | Misc. Expenditure n.aon
Accumulated Loases MIL Loans & Advances 12,513,817.249
¥, Parformance of Company
Turnover 201,255 054 52 Total Expanditure 196, 963 200 4d
Prodit f [loss) bafore Tax 4,289,154 88 Frafit f (Loss) afler Tax 1,277.502.74
Earning per Share Hs, 0.19 Dividernd % 000
V. Gemeric Mame of Principal Product of Company
A5 per monatiary terms)
lterm Code Ma. 321200 Bags
(TS Code] =
Product Desonption FR083D Plant Growth Regulators
SE0aa0 Chhers

As per our Report of even date

Ambalal M. Shah & Go. For Ocean Agre (India) Limited

Chartered Acoountznts

CA. Acshok A, Jain K.B. Parikh .0 Patel

Partner Managing Cirector Jt. Managing Director

M. Mo, 030339

Place : Vadcdara Flacs - Vadodars

Cate : 30" May 2014 Date @307 May 2014




CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE ¥YEAR ENDED OM 31" March 2014
ALesh Flow From Dperating Aclivilies - 1277 EQ2

Mal Profil balore Tax & exira ordinary ilems
Addjustmanis for -

Lepracialicn E.575.843
Frodil ter Direct Tax 2175000
Deterred Reverng Exponsas ]
Wirilker-aff {3
Instorst mppma [13,362)
Dipcriass in rasare 122345
Loss on Sales or Fixed Asgels 5,463,589 15 535 515
Gperating Profit befare warking capital changes 16,601,018
Trade & Olhar recaivaties [BSTE. 05
Inventarins 8,363,435
Trade Payable 203,129 (1,953,741
Cash generated from cparations 14 BT 2T
Inlerest Prid
Diract Tawes Paid 42, T FE 000 (2,735,000
Cash Flow bafors Extra Ordinary Hems R
Exfra Ordirary Isems 1] 0
Ket Cash from Gperating Activities A i 11832 37T
B.Cash Flow fram Inwensting Activities
Furzhage of Fiked Assalz 15,793, E4G)
Sale of Fined Aszals 1,160,000
Iniferasl Facehed i
Wise, Expardilura Ll
Irresstmanrds ]
Het Cash Used In Investing Activities ] (4,823, 640)
C.Cash Flaw fram Financing Activities
Procasds Trom issue Share Capilal 1
Procaeds fram Borroesing {
Fparyment of Laan 0141 B G
InSeres] Loan (5A635 530y
1]
Maet Cash used in Financing Adctivities = (6.A53,356)
KET CAHANGES M CASH & CASH EQUIMALENTS(A+B+T) 315,273
Cazh & Cash Equivalenis Gpaning Balances 11,520,409
Cash & Cash Equivalanizs Closing Balances 12,235,682
For and on behalf of the Board
Flace : Wadedara K.B, Parikh M.0. Patel
Crate: 3 307 May 2014 Managing Director Jb Managing Director

AUDITORS® CERTIFICATE
We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Ocean Agro (India) Limited derived from
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March 2014 and found the same lo be
drawn in accordance therewith and alsa with the reguirements of clause 32 of the listing agreameant
with Ztock Exchanges,
Far Ambalal M. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place:  vadadara CA.Ashok 8, Jain
Date - 30° May 2014 Pariner
M. Mo, 030339



To

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Members of
OCEANAGRO (INDIA)LIMITED

i ¥

Wa have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ocean Agro {India) Limited ['the

- Company") and subsidiary, which comprise tha consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2014,

the consolidated statement of profit and loss and consalidated cash flow staterment for the year then
endead and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Management is respansible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consclidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordanca with Accounting Principles generally accepted in
India. This respansibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intermal confral
relavant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidatad financial stalaments that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misslatemant, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

*Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on these consolidated financial statemants based on our
audit. We conducted cur auditin accordance with the Standards on Audiling issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Thasa Standards reqguire that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform he audit o obiain reasonable assurance about whether the conzalidalad
financial statements are free from material misstatermant. An audilinvoives parforming proceduresto
abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consclidated financial statemants.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
materal misstatement of the consolidated financial slatements, whether due to fraud or ermar. In
making those risk assassmeants. the auditor considers intemal control relevant to fhe Company's
preparation and falr presentation of the consolidated financial staterments in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cirsumstances, but not for the purpese of expressing an
apinian on the affecliveness of the entity's intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
staterments. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainad is sufiicient and approgpriate o
provide a basis for our audit opinian.”

Qualified Opinion

In rezpect of long outstanding debtors, company is reviewing its recovery and has written off Rs, 83
Lacs (Apprax,) and made pravision of Bs. 75 Lacs leaving a balance of Rs, 1125 Lacs, for which
substantial provizion for bad debts is required, Bank balance of Rs. 42 Lacs are unconfirmed and
requires to be recovered from Branchas { Agenls or in its absence be provided for, Due to above profit
is over slated by above recoverable.

Company has consolidated Financlal Statements (CFS) of Current year, but the comparative figures
of CFS Is of Standalene, as Finangizl Statemants wera not consolidated in the previous year and
hence, the sams ara not comparabla. CDue 10 this comparative figures of CFS of Reserves and
surplus and Investment are overstated by Rs, 1,33.67, 232 and Rs. 1,31,04 397 respaclively and
Loans & Advances and Bank Balances are undarstaled by R 11,682,510 and Rs. 899675
respaciively.




(i) inthecaseofthe consclidated balance sheet, ofthe  state of affairs of the Company as at 31

harch 2014,
(i} inthecassofthe consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended

on that date; and
(iii) inthecasaofthe consolidated cash flow statement,  of the cash flows for the year ended on

that date.




BALANCE SHEET AS AT(CONSOLIDATED)
31st March 2014

—
B

T g :":":
e L

E ey :
1 EQUITY aN0 LIABILITIES
1 Shargholdars Funds
[} Share Capl 1 THBET 5500 TEATT A4500
iz Frasares & Sumiis z 128,061 Q544 54 TAT AGT.A7
{1z} P e ceciivad BE0INGT ShANe warTants 000 Q.00 [
TTmEEe TR
2 Share application maney panding allotmon a0
3 Moan-CGurrert Liabililos
4] Larg-linm Bemewing s 3 1 67E430.71 2118885
b} Crarberrad Lan BasifEns [ Mot 0,00 oo
(5] CEhar Lorg farm ERSERG 4 B131518.73 & 11531873
|} Lo larm provisions .00 300
T,807,759.44 B, 325,315.24
& Cuarres Liskdiias
[} Sihorrais harowings -3 F2BE0251.7S FRAGE 4520
1B} Tradn payalins -] 2150582388 2,267 26004
[} Onar cumenl Basillng ¥ o, 205 ROT.2F 134311859
[ Shortderm Proision & B854 032 45 8,431,541, 55
__drgreeg _ &TpuaInate
Tnlal iEE-..d-‘I‘I.‘IEE.‘IE Elﬂﬂ?ﬁ‘l.ﬁﬂ
B Andals
Men-Currant assers
1 () Fixnd Aot
0 Tang i s ¥ 56,314 050,85 54,7 TE, F20.T5
0 Indangibin assnlty i LA a5
GEICaptal work-n-progess Ty} LD
(wilmangbie assals urder dessapma e frn )
GET 1] 58,778,728.75
b} Mon-Surmant Investeants In fully swned Goean Sgre LLG - 11 0 15, 104, 397,00
{iz} Dednrred Tax assals | Het) 1z 0.0 i
|d} Longnm inane and advareas 15 12 513 817.2% 10,4439 048.0F
() CEher Hon-Currant acanls 0.0 Lo
2 Curresl assdais
{al Currni st 0.0 000
1] Imvenionine 14 42,170, 84961 A0 285 SC000
(b] Trade recoivabias 15 135, 85T BV A2 144,845 B21.09
{¢] Cash B Cash eoubaients 10 17,498, 709,50 1,970, 208.52
) S barm foana and advancos Q.00 .00
iy O cuiveni nssals 17 A55ET.00 5. 330,00
—— 100,583,260.01 201,955, 10087
Tadal _25’5.411.1EE.‘IB- m_,iEFSE.Bﬂ
Az por ooy Rapoyd af awvan aafe .
Ambafal M. Bhal & Coy Far Goann Agne (nda) Limied
Charteyod Accaunlanls
G4, Ashok A damn &.d. Parith M3 Pated
Fastiar Maragpng Cirooior ST Masgiin Diesior
A, W, 030280
Piage : Vadodora Blace | Vagmrars

e DR FOT My 200
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: | Rewenue from apasaticns 1= 22 132,200 57 B0 2 ARS 4R
Il Cdbar Ingans 1w ARTIE32 92 051.00
I Tobal Ravenue [ 1411} 202, 182,017.50 iﬁEEEiE-‘-&B
IV Exporisos -
Coel Al Material Cansumed an S0,1 5, G085 81 HIr R RN N
Furghass al slack-in:Tradn 0.4H) moo
Changas In rwerianios of inished goods work-in. Fi TR 91902500
Emplogan benalis deperns az Z4A63.073 90 A2ATE 524,02
— T Himias 53,000,241,
¥ Finance costs 23 S48 74 B555 415,44
Wi Depreclation ard aseatizalion expunso 2 537584280 B A0S, 762 53
Vil Oibier Expdnag 25 I, B 96 a2 083 EEDOT
Total Exponse zﬁjﬁi,i!m 153,056, 098,51
Wil Frafid befora axceplianal and oxtraordenary ltems 18,5:81,337.97) 1.Hf|3.ifﬁ
1% Eecaptonal llems .0 0u0a
& Profit belore extracrdinary items and fax { WII -0 gﬂ,ﬂﬂ-:&]‘.ﬁﬁ 1,547, 31T.E7
¥l Exlraandinary Bams 040 0.0
KNl Prodit hafer Tax | ¥ - 1) 18,907,337.37) 1T A1T.6T
S Tae aspunss:
(1} Curresil T 2 FF5 00000 1, B8 00000
[2} Dedomad Tax k] - 0.0
2,775,000.00 1.835,000.00
LIV Prafil { Lags ) for the period from continuing g”lﬂﬂﬁ?ﬂ?} 122, 31767
£y FrafijLess) foem dsconlinuing operalions. R 0o
KW Tae Expense of cisoontined ng aprrasons 236,829 .01
XWH FrofitiLess) fram dissaminuing operations | after (238, 532.08] 000
KVIEBrodin | Less | Par tha parica) {200+ XY10 ) 51-1,531%} 122,317.67
EVINIEarnings par eoprty share
(1} Basiz [elua] 00d
25 Dilulad ke ] (.00
Aa g cur Bopod? f pran dang
Aniboial M. 0ok & Co o O ) Lo
[hsrtarad Avcoustanis s
A, Azhok 5 oy R Fankd 0L Faal
Paitioes Biiagaly Dincier <. Mraghig Diacior
M. WD ATGARy
Pieco ! Vs i Placs

Date 207 Maw 2004

Yododara
Cabe 307 Mag 29014




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote 1; Share Capital st March 2014

AUTHORISED : Huprs Fupess Fupess
2,89,70,000 Equity Sharas of Bs, 105 each OB F00,000.00 R R LR
53,000 Mon-cumulatae 0% Redemnalle Prafeanca Shares 00,000,040 20000502
of Hs. 140 each 200,000,000,00 03,00, Mr.Ar
ISSUED, SUBSGRIBED AMD PAID UP :
ISSUED & SUBECRIBED :
4,37 400 Equity Sharas of Re 10 each N4, 27 8,000.00 S.378, MO0
04, 37%.000.00 B, 3T, 00
PAID UP SHARE CAFITAL @
BT .44,500 Ecuity Shares of Rs 100 axch Fully paid ug G7.249,000.00 A7 28,0000
Peld-up amant an Sharas Forletas i 384, 500.00 & 204, 500000
Excess Paidup ameunl an Forteiled Sheres 38,045.00 AR G450
THETT, 54800 F5,ET 54500

The Compsrns has orly ore Gass of equily shared having @ par valiz of Ps, 10 per share, Each Sherencider is el gible for one valn per skare,
The dividend propased by ine Board of Dresors s subject 12 iz apoenval of sherehcldens, sxcept ncase ofinlerim dididend. In e evenl of
Fevidation, He aquity shamhelies ae digive 1o reseive the ramaining assets of e Sompany, aller distrbutien of sll predzrantial ameunts, in

prozation cfther sharehelding,

Mata 1. a Details of Share halders holding more then 5% Share in the Company

[ Kaushik Sabubnal Sarish FAER,BE 44,74 2003 52600 4424
| Dhanshees Apa chamicsls | Mandesar b2, L. .00 0.0%1 GES,070.00 R g
Crn Paslickles [ Mandesarn § Pt Lid. a4 205,00 5.07 Sd4, 73R A0 L
pssariated Mancfacetieg ¢ Rani ) Pyt Lid, 4, 07000 1,53 540,000,040 &M
Ushalben K. Faikh L4200 5.12 3435,042.00 5,12

Hote 2 - RESERVE & SURPLUS :

CAPITAL RESERVE Fupeas Rupess Eupens
| 04 o)
CAFITAL RECUMPTHON RESERVE (7,40, 672.61] 0.8
Al ProfuLass) during e ar 427.340,572.91) .04

SECURIMES PREMIUM ACCOUNT

Ehare Fromuom on Snanss 148,237 E34.00 THEAET,
Shan Fremion on Fordedsd Shanese 0.0z LN
Frpasa Frembdm received an Snares 0.00 e
148,457 53400  J48 8753400
GENERGL RESEAVE -
Upening Saznce 11,816,437 11,906 53707
Lgdlinns duning lhe Year 13.362.10) &.an
11,903, 474.91 41,516,157 .M
SURPLUSHDEFICIT] IN THE STATEMENT QF PROFIT AND LOSS
Galanisa as par laes Snarcial skabemens (6,206 87115 [EdsE 191 00
Prcéit o the year 1A R0E T 12E T ET
MET SURFLUS W THE STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS 14,509,370.54) 16,266,873.35)
71 TOTAL RESERVE AND SURPLUS P T
| 164,197,487 .67

128,061 06545

S R T

i 3l iy

dge s e AL
" e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

#1st March 2014

. : R : As at - Asab
i L e : : 31032014, HID3-ENE
Secured Loan Pupses Fupens
Laen against FOR J H.DEG 167642971 11,985 51
Lipans & Advanrcas Resiwad 0.00 ]
‘i.E?E-I-1-39.'|"1 211,B85.51

MNate 4 Giher LunE Teorm Liablitias

Laan oen HOFS b= secum agains] wehicl: repagabln in 36 manlty instalames siariieg fom JURE-2012

Lastinstalment doc in BAAY 015, Laan fram Bank of Barada al:qﬂ,ing Ty Mne-2013 Tor 35 manth.

Parficula A at A Bk
seiafy 31-03-2014 31032013
Hupags T
Dealarns’ Daposts 1331073 £,113,319.75
58,131,319.73 B 11,3157
Mode & Short-karm Ellhrrlb'l'.'llﬁk
A at BE At
Farticulars ; :
i 31403-20r14 0352013
; Flpeasg Rupres
Ban¥ al Barada Cash Crelil Seeoenl T2 060, 24172 45, 362 AS2.20
J20E0.241.73 55,662 45220

Cash Crodt fram Sank of Sarsda canied inbaras) T3 E5% o 14.50% pa. The GG is secured against parpssu chams of invenlory
bouk dubt acvances plat of Inase kald lard, Furthar ihe ken has bean guraniad by e parsonal guransee af diresiar Kaushik Bsaubnal

Farikh, Mahar Davalibizi Palel.

Mode & Trade Payahie
Farticulers ozl Aaat
: 1032014 3032013
Rupeas Riones Ru:-eée
CURRENT LIARILITIES *
Crediiars Tor Grands 2068 0185 3,111,257 22
Crediors for Expanaes (617,381 48] (B14,097.148)
21580 B2 AE 2,297 2E0 04
Mote T Jdher currgnt labilitles
Pari Asal A5 E't
hlle g : 3032014 032013
Cener Fayatle : Rupsaes Rupges Ruprecs
Statubary due 1847 155,18 1.005£35.20
Dilhar 2 8, Tad. 37 881,30
2RS0T 2T 1,045, 119,55
Mide B Zhart tarm Pravision
} Particul ; As al A5 at
s e 31032014 31-03-2013
PROVISICHNS ; Rupeas Rupess Rupres
Provision for dopkdfild dobts 2401 125492 : 500000000
Other Provisians 1,477 906,50 7 1605541 55
Frowigen for Incame-tax 20T D0 1,825,000.00

8,364 03043 8,431,541 45




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

3=t March 2014

Hote 9 Tanglbla Assals
T A% at Agat
Farticulars 31052014 31.03-2013
Reupans Rupees FlLmaes
Dpaning balanca 06,518 E74.88 A, 264 072,00
Akt . additons during the Pakod 5095 647 93 7 EREBEATE
Lass ! Daduclicns during the perod 2517 263,00 oo
Groas Block 204,554, 559,81 204, 510.074.80
Depracation upha pry, yoar 147,740, 145.13 J40, 257,385 20
Less . Depreciation Wiitlen Back (1,355 615.00) _ a0
Addl s Depreciatian far the Perod GATES42ED 5,488 6202
153,380,470.95 147, 740,746,132
et Black 56,314,0808.08 58,778,728.15
Hote 9 Tangible Assets ;

GRS BLOCK DEFRECIATION NET BLOCK

Farlizulars

Op. Balance a8

N
ok G741E12.00 a0l ETA1813.00 gos| .00 0.00 an| e74113.00
Buidings | a7arises51| vararsan| s7eet42as| 21e2ce0sme|  0.00 (125300453 230S8A0AG| 14670SEIOZ| 15E43THEE
MT:P[I":EW 141715895.45) 2438651 25 14415198841 1095589454 54 000 |50EE40 I:I"I 114A08LE 53] 285450052, 78] A2111871.808
Fgm’;f 458398229 o0 asaseezgel  4sgssasT| .00 oo 4seassasr  enaTe 3429.72
Vahichs szaesre sl anomenon| azrsesassl to7sTearas{(133se1e)| sredrasz| ooomvsZas)  273IEAR4T| 159407493
ffi
En:ﬂpl'll:::ﬂﬂ[ 2AT5419.24)  14VESRON|  2ETR0T4 2 OUR3AE,58 000 | 1730026 1OR135.84  146793540] 143800566
E‘}L}:;’;"’ 1156820000 pop|  1158200.00 0.00] oo D00 0.0 SEHLON|  1158200.00
Compular §7a1600| 21i0000|  @E516.00 oop| 000 | SE4E45 spazal  A52TIEG|  GTHIG.00
Softean
TOTAL mpstzarage| 317660497 |20960a550. 81| 147TA06. 15 (133561 B)|GETEL T A0 1533A04T0.93 | SE140ARAR) SETTHTIEVY
PHCOUSYES'Y  anpsiyizde) 22530627 | 20657367458 14125130360 Q.00 |BAIBTEZ 5| 14174014613 SaTTAT2ATE




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

315t March 2014
Mote 11 Non Current Investments

As at As At
gl 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
Trade: Investmerns Rugees Rupees Rupeas
Inwvestimenl in Subsidary fully cwned Doran Agre LLG 25,592 7000 13,104 257 00

26452 470,00 12,104,307 .00

Company has eslablished wilh rama ' CCEAN AGRD LLG ' 100% fully ownad subsidary company. Company has lanskarraed
LIS 524 B000. For bl shares yed b ba issued

Note 12 Deferrad Tax assets [ Net)

Az at A=t
Farticulars 24029014 31-03-2013
Dalerrad Tax Liabilitias Rupees Rupéieg Rupseas
Prosiskan for doudifl dedls and advancss 0og 0.00
Cther Provision (0.0} 0,00
.00 0.00
Mote 13 Long-tarm loans and advances
o Farticulars :1‘3’5.5'41_11. a1ﬁaﬁn1'a
Caplial advances Rupros FllERs LIRS
Sacured, Corsidered Gacd a0 0,00
UnSacurad, Considencd Goot o0 0.0
Tatal - & 000 a.00
Sacurity deposil
Secured, Congidared Goed 040 0,00
UnSacwed, Cansdercd Good 1,830 B16.01 1,839 516,01
Prowisicn far dasitul security dapesit 0.00 0.0
Total - B 1,835 816.01 ~ 1,839,816.01
Laan and advances te related parties
UnBacwed, Cansdered Sood .00 .00
Total - C 0,00
Advances regoveratile in cagl or kind
Secured, Considarad Good 0,05 0,00
UnSecured, Considered Good 10,674,001.24 610,08 06
Pravisicn far doubitul advances 000 0.0
Tatai: D 10,674,001.28 8,610,020.06
Qther loans and advances
Sdvancs incameslax (net of praviskan for dpeation .00 .00
Propaid axpanses (.00 .00
Laans o amployaas .00 (.00
Balanges with slaulorsgavernment aulkaritins Q.00 .00
Tedal: E 0.00 &0
Tetal (A +B+ C+D+E 12,513,817 28 10,445 845.07
MHote 14 Inventories
A at Ag af
LA 31-03-2014 31032013
IMVENTORY : Rupaps Riywiag Hupops
(a5 laken, valued &oeridfied by the menagenant)
LClesing Stock of Finished Goods (81 cost) 308315261 AT B40,204.00
Clesing Stock of Raw Materlal (a1 cost) 541,151,000 BTGB, G0
Clesing Stock of Pecking Matesial (al cost) 5,927 63600 4,831,595.00
42 170,949 69 48,298 500.00

.............

74




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Fst March 2014

"Wote 15 Trade receivables and othar assets

Particulars Az at As at
: 032014 31=0:3-2013
(8] 5 ) : R,
CuRstanding for o period cocerding als mecths frem g b spare
Siecurns, Corsderess Gond 116 M52 a5 B2 i
UnSacuned, okl Sl gt ’?ﬂ'mmﬁ‘ﬁ
LoucHur .00 .60
TG, 222, 551 FEFR ]
Lims 1 Prosd siad e cbaanithl recabln Q.00 ot tdhers 2,00
S AiG5es 051.00 120,274 96580
Sapunad, Sonsidanad Gadod
UG, Consdoned Good [nahi] R
Dzaditd Q.00 fop L b i
[EAH] aGn
10044, 2200 el I T
Less : Prasishon bor coudtul noooi sl [pluy] QA
A0, TER 00 ) 307 seaOn
1§E§Erlaﬁ.‘ﬂ' BLE R
Hate 16 Cash & Cash equivatents
= Particulars As at LEET
9-03-20714 J7-32-2013
CASH & BEANK BALAMCES - Fupaes Rupocs Rappes
On Curran] aceournts 11 BT FOE 47 1,401,575.20
Degasit with crigina malurity of lass than 3 months 000 0.00
Cash on Farsd G25,006.11 16,633,565
12,485, 70055 11,820,408 98
Miode 17 Olher Assots
: Particula Az 8t As al
! ridculars 31-03-2014 032043
Rupees Rupoees [EHTHEH
Cllheirrs 45 527 .60 5135000
45,927 an 51,3300
Mote 13 Revienue from operafions
Particulars As at A5 al
31-03-2014 31-03-2043
Rupees Fupaes Rupess
Revenue from oparation
Sales of Products
Finighag Gaods .00 a8
Traga Goods 200 15 299,67 i d
Rawvanua frem operation {Gross) 202,132.299.67 TG0 912 46548
Less : Exciga Duty n.0on gy
Revenus ran eperation (Mat) 202,132,299 67 TG0, 2, 465 48




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

31st March 2014

Mol 13 OTHER INCOME ;
' - :'\-'"".'.""::_-..:." T ::"':'-_.'-...".‘ : R ?ﬁ;i LS ER
Interest Income on Rupzas Rupzes
Eank deposils 0,00
Leaig-enm Invastments .00
Currenl Irepsiment .00
Dividend income an 0000
Other non-operating Income
Incorma from Sale of Assals (122,345,000 Q.o
Mizz. Income 172,065,352 G2.951,00
49.7158.32 92, 957.00
Hate 30 Cost aof Material Cansumed
AR T P BT S ) T e e :-'Z_'-k.-'. R LT Tl . = ,.,'-.c T T
o - P - = E 2 - S = A 1&@’ !. " e Tas |
FLAW MATERIAL : Hﬁeea upEEs Hupess
Cipening Stock 5,576,801.00 & 87 6,608.00
Add - Purchases 25022 G088 20451 07 38
Sgdd - Purchase Tex 0.00 a.00
43450 271,88 25,028 570 38
Less @ Closing Biock &.411.151.00 £ BTG GO0
PACKING MATERIALS - 0,088 120,88 20,4571 078 38
Cpening Stock 4,842 889.00 4,244, 338.00
Add : Purchases 10,819,.158.38 BA36,238 27
15462 040,38 12,070,674 27
Liss - Closing Stock 5,896,574.00 4,043,887, 0%
PRINTING INEK = 4 565, 475,58 B087, 703 27
Dpening Slack 38,514.00 35,575.00
Add ; Purchases — GEOEIOD
161,110,000 03 FIE.00
Less : Closing Stock —AngETOn 130.145.00 3R 31400
4, D22 (00
ADD : FIRISHED GOGDS: 532 96263
50,316 60689 37,544 69365

r-lnt-u H t.‘.hangaa in in'rantnrf&s nrﬁmshed .Eunds wnrh;-ln-,pmgras:a a.nd alm:hc Araibs

. Partleulars

Invantaries at the ond of the vear
Tragad goods
‘“Work in progess
Fimished Goods

Inventories at tha bogning of the year
Treded goods
Wik in progess
Finishad Goods

F'.upees

0.0
0.00

20,835,820.19

.00
0.00

7,840, 204.00

f:uai:“fn.u?

7,004,333.81

Fupsas

A_ﬁ- _ﬂt_:' _.._:_._..,_ =

Rupees

Q.00
.00

37,840, 20400

Q.00
240
.00

SO TEL227.00

2,911,023.00




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

3=t March 2014

Hm 22 Emplu:.raa hanaﬂt m{p:mses

Salaries

VWiges Paid

Direclars’ Remunaralion
Adminigtrabive Charges o E.RF
Company's Contiulion o 25006
Compiany’s Contrisution ke DL
Coongany's Conributian b E-FF
Comparnys's Conlribution to FREF.
Compgary's Confribution te LAF
Conveyanca Alowansze

Medcal Reimiursement

Rard Alawanze

Empleyeas Walfare Furd
Incentive o Slalf

Irezpntie [0 Workers

Incentive

Owertims

Slipend Pad

Bonus

Exgraiia

Gratuity

Lizave Encashmant

Rupaas
9,369,027.05
5,553,212.00
4.006,000.00

104 095,00
2ad 10080
37.218.00
259,293.00
551,087.00
0.00
235,007.35
13,608.03
138,809.93
B9E,295.00
1,547 ,017.74
851,372.00
.00

000

0.00
1,358,130.00
134,761.00
38,837.00
117,312.00

24.163,073.90

Rupes
2165 243 650
3,276, 582,00
2,536,000.00
43.418.20
351 18,50
36,827 .53
241,591 .00
66, 564,00
3,0
w2 514 .55
11.211.55
121,222.13
33283200
1,2B6,210.76
431,751.00
000
0,00
B, 000,00
1,785 447.00
GED,AEZ 00
3,0
0.00

13,474,528.12

HD‘W‘ 23 Finarma Cost

Bank Inkarast

Sank Charges
Irtzrest b Othars
Exchange diferanca

Fmpaas
4.819,155.18
a2 A42.84
22073930
0.0

Rupaes

R
5,395, 720.00
390,141.63
270,553 61
0.00
“E.AE1,737.41 G.556,415.44

Mote 24 DilFI‘ill;hl‘th‘l ar'u:l anwrtlmtlnn n:pnnsu

m"" AT KT T % :! -I 1-'\- . {_:_' e
.{{ .l\. P iﬂﬂﬂd{fﬁf{ 5'&-3 x ¥ A :: ﬁ -!1 r}'\l {':i s el
Hupees Rupess
Depricialion of tengitle assets 6,075,942 50 6,468, 76253
Amarization of intangibia assets .00 0.00
Depriciation of Ineesimenl progary .00 0.0g
Lass : resoupmient for ravalulon resere Q.00 .00
6,075,942.50 6,498, 7EL.53
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mote 25 Other Expensa

315t March 2014

Particulars 31-03-2014
Rup=es Fupaes

Consuitation Chargos 1,492 155,04
Consuliaton Charges - Excisn 28,115.00
Consumahle Sioras S00.213.00
Coneayance Expense &7.85E.00

Crezign { At vk 45,450.00

Denalion &,000.00
Elezlricily 2,255 972.00
Excse Paid 10,485 584,00
FET Expenses 0.00
Food & Bewerages 374,606.00
Fralght 4,042 301,458
Coneral Expanses 33,303.40
Hardware: & Elacincals S53.617.00
Insurance FTd 06559
Inlzrnat charges 38,684 .46
Labaralary Expenses T34 .22
Labeur Chiarges 177 85000
Legal Charges s, SF0.00
Lizimon Expenses 137, 40000
Licence Fess 32,0295.00
Megical Exganse 173,455 00
Olroi .00
Cfice Expensis 1,214, 706,15
Priocassing Expensas 223 300,00
Ries & Taxas A E15 457 .03
Renl Expaenses JEE 48012
Rapairs & Main!. o Flanl & Machinery SR 2592 00
Ropairs o Buiding A0E, 34500
Fepars lo Olhees B 548 .00
Salas Tex Paid P W e )
Repairs 1o Cars 208 552.00
Repairs 1o Vehbicls 3E,121.00
Service Tax 424 288,00
Statiznery & Printing A 1986618
Biores & Spanas a0,286.00
Subscriplion and Prdodicals 15, 938,00
Telephoned T runkoallPoslag: SR 01591
Trimeiling 94,358,00
Wialer 191.529.00
Wen Charges &,000.00

Mambarshis hees T05.8907,36

Felrol 1o Cars FE0 34500
Petrod ta Matercseles 153.885,00
Typing & Cuplicaling taT0.00
Ead Debbs Wrillan aff 7500, 000000

2,308, TE3.00
10,000.00
313173.01
8E091.00
24,400.00
0.00
2,051,006,%0
8,312 756.00
0,00
33T,471.50
3437 ATH.56
63,184.93
THS, 620,00
334,457.00
T.125.00
115,510.55
162,600.00
30, BT0.00
229,000,000
3,950,000
A6, 862,00
0.00
471,858.00
000
332,.356.00
E4,000.00
A5G, 86400
458 124.00
111,27 5.00
7. 270,00
129,516.00
21,161.00
33907764
E07,243.00
56, 267.00
15,174,000
T20.433.00
192, 467.00
146,651,000
0.0
81,340.00
BE9, 142,00
165, 190,00
G6T2.00
7.11,500.00

R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

st March 2014
Mote 25 Other Expense [Contd..)
e = ~Asat —Asat
. Particulars - st e L 3-03-2014 31-03-2013
AL Faes A03,372.00 30337200
Marketing Exponses 11,629, 65658 904 B RS 02
Salas Dislribution Expenses Z5.574.637.94 27195.015.09
Fanwarding Expenses 15,438,135.77 12,288, 112,52
Advartizing Expenzes S02,708.00 55,E60.00
Dafarred Revenue Exp. Written off 0.0 000
Product Incentive Expensas 0.0 0.0
Commission 3A.732,070.64 2,2562,751.00
Hales Digcount 1844512641 14,8963,431.75
117,221 61116 42 082, 68007
Mote 25 A, Other Expense
oy - - Asat Asat
Rupass Rupas Rifmgos
Payrment to auditar
A auditor
Audi Foos 224, 72000 224, FTE0.00
Ta Audil Fag TES52.00 Fa, 65200
Lirnitad revies 0,00 0.00
Im other Capacity
Taawalican Matlers Q.20 Q.00
Compay Law matiers 0,00 200
Managemeant Services Q.00 0.00
Cthor Services 0.00 Q.00
303,372.00 303,372.00
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Mote 26 ...
1.1 System of Accounting:

ajFinancial Statements are based on historical cost. These costs are not adjusted to reflect the im pact of the
changing value in the Purchasing Power of money.

biThe Group follows the merchantile system of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an
accrual basis, exceptinterest on margin money deposit with Bank of Bareda, and Gratuity.

€)The Financial Statements are prepared in accardance with the principles and procedures required for the
presentation of consclidated financial statements as laid down under the Accounting Standard (AS] 21,
‘Consolidated Financial Statements'.

diCampany has not used the rate far conversion of financial statement as suggested by AS-11 to consolidate the
financial statements, instead the Company has converterd financial statement of foreign subsidiary by taking
the average rabe.

1.2 Revenue Recognition:
Sales are inclusive of Excise Duty and are net of Trade Discounts and sales returns.

1.2 Fixed Ascets -

Fixed Assets are carried at cost of acquisitionfinstallation. Fixed Assets are shown net of accumulated
depreciation and amaortised amount (except on Leasehold Land). Cost includes related taxes, duties, freight,
insurance ete. attributable to acquisition and installation of assets and borrowing cost incurred upte the date of
commencing operations, but excludes duties and taxes that are recoverable subsequently from taxing
authorities,

1.4 Deprecliation :

Depreciation on all the assets s being provided on “Straight Line Method” in accordance with the provisions of
Section 205(2){a) of the Companies Act, 1956 at the rate specified in Schedule X1V to the sald Act. Depreciation an
additions during the year is being provided on pro-rata as required by Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956,
Flant & Machinery which were not put to use during the year were not considered for the purpose of depreciation,
The same would be considered for depreciation as and when the said machinery would be put te use again.
Duringthe year no depreciation has been provided on slow moving items.

1.5 Inventories :

a) Raw Materials & Packing Materials are valued at cost. Cost is arrived at on FIFO basis. Howaever, as per AS-2
issued by ICAl, stock should be valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. According to the
management, there are no items having realisable value less than the cost.

by 'Materials in Process are not valued.

¢) Finished goods are valued at cost. Cost is arrived at consldeting direct material, direct labour and direct
factory overheads Finished goods estimated at MRP less estimate cost workout to make it at cost. Finished
goods estimated at MRP less estimate cost workout to make it at cost. Finished stocks Iving in the factory are
valued exclusive of excise duty except the stocks lying in Duty Paid Godowns and Company's C & F distributors

80

which are valued inclusive of excise duty.
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1.6 Retirement Benefits:

Company’s contribution to Provident Fund and ESIC are charged to Profit & Loss Account. Graluity is charged fo PAL
alc: on actual payment basis and not on acturial valuation as at year end as against AS-15 *Accounting for retinemeant
Benefits".

1.7 Borrowing Cost::

During the year, there are ne bomawing cost attibutable to the acguisition of qualifying assets that are required to be
capitalized as required by AS-16 "Borowing Costs". Hence all barrowing cost have been charged to ravenue,

1.8 Taxation:

Provigion for currgnt 1ax is made based on the liability computed in accordance with the relevant tax rates and tax
lanws.

Deferrad tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty that they will be realized and reviewed for the
appropriateness of their camrying values at each Balance Sheet date.

2. During the: year under cansideration Rs. 83 Lacs(approx) has been written off a5 bad debt, being the amount
irecoverable for debtors outstanding. During year the under consideration Provision of Re. 75 Lacs has been made.
The management is confident that had from the current year onwards the company will able to recover a substantial
amaunt of its lang outstanding,

3. Following the prudent accounting policy Exchange Fluctuation Rate credit adjusiment of Re. 16 Lacs (Aprox) is not
made while consalidation of its subskdiary compary

4. Costof material s not netted by Cenvat credit. Payment of net excise debited to excised expenses.

5. In the apinion of directars, the net realizable value of current assets sold in ordinary course of business iz not less
than the market value.

E. Some deblors, creditors, laans & advances, bank deposils arg subjest to confirmation and reconciliation,
7. Contingent Liabilities:

There are no contingent liabilites as cedified by the Directors.

8 .Claims against the Company not acknowledged as dabts (estimated):

lIn respect of Labour matters
ii} Dther claims

&.a} The company has identified the suppliers who are covered under the Interest on Delayed Payments to Small
Scale and Ancillary Indusfrial Undartakings Act, 1983, The liability under the said Act an account of interest iz not
ascertained as at 31 March 2014, However, no claims have been received for interest from suppliers with refarance 1o
the abowve Act.

k) "There are no small scale industrial undertakings 1o whom the company owes a sum which is oulstanding as per
tarms of cantract agreed for more than 30 days as at Balance Sheet date.
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10. Following the prudent accounting policy Exchange Fluctuation Rate credit adjustment of Rs.16
Lacs (Aprox) is not made while consolidation of its subsidiary company.

11. Remuneration to Managing Director & Jt. Managing Director - half & equal te each (exclusive of
contribution to Gratuity Fund on Actual valuation)

Salaries
Contribution to Provident & Superannuation funds

Motes:

I Remuneration paid to Managing Director and Joint Managing Director is computed as per
the provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 read alongwith the provisions of Schedule X1l
tharets.

iijAs per the terms of appoiniment applicable during the year, no amount is payahle to the
Managing Director and Jaint Managing Director as Commission.

12, Segment Reporting:

Considering the organization structure, nature of Products and risk and return profile based on
geographical distribution, the agro chemicals business is considered as a single segment in accordance
with AS-17 “Segment Reporting".

13, Related Party Disclosure;

a} Related Parties:
I Subsidiarias of the Company

) Otherrelated partios
nj Key Management Personnel

biThe following transactions were carried out during the year with the related parties in the
ordinary course of business;

Transactions
Material purchased
Amount due te [fram related parties
Advances due
The remuneration of key management personnel is shown in Note no. 12.
Disclosure as reguired under clause 32 of listing agreement

lJLoans and Advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies in which Directors are interested
-Rs. Nil {Previous Year - R=s. Nil)

liinvestment by the loanee in the shares of the Company as on 31 March 2014 is nil (Previous Year -
nil}

a2
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 31" March 2014

A_Cash Flow fram Operating Activities 011,58 BT
Hat Profil befare Tax & axbea ordinary ilems
fdjusiments o
Diegrecalion 5,975,943
Frofil for Qirecs T 2,775,000
Dafarrad Revenua Expanses 0
arithare-alf 0
Irsatsarsl incoea (13,362)
Dacreass in rsare 132545
Loss on Sakes foe Fixed A55als 5,453,500 16323595
Chperating Profit befare warking capltal changes - 3,330,545
Trada & Ollwar recivables 15,549,154
Irveatarias B, 127 580
Track: Payahbla 147G 123
T .a — R B2
Cash gonerated from cperatlons 2 LS fad
Interesl Paid o
Cires] Taxes Paid {2,775,000) (2,775,000
Cazh Flow bofore Extra Ordinary Hems 16B9,9748)
Extria Crdinary lbams il 0
Hat Cash fram Oparating Acilvities A o —[639-,9?'%]
B.Cash Flaw fram Invensting Actlvities
Purciase of Fmad Assalz 16,753 6G43)
Sra of Fiead pesels ARG
Intarez Receivad I
Misc. Exgendilura (TiRE EAE
Inwaskmeants 12558473
Met Cazh Usad in Investing Activities B (T.251.857)
C.Cash Flow frem Financing Activilios
Frozeads from isswe Share Sapsal I
Froceads froos Barrawing o
Feapayrean af Lean {1,418, 786
Irlerasl Loan (5,465 559,
o &
Mot Cash used In Financing Activifies C (E.HE3,35E)
NET CAHANGES |N CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS[A+BC) T [321.374)
Cash & Cash Equivalents Opening Balances 12,820,084
Cash & Cash Equivalants Clesing Balances 12,408,710
For and on behalf of the Board
Flace : Yadodara K.B. Parikh M, 0. Patal
Oate : 30" May 2014 Managing Director Jt. Managing Directar

Consalidated Cash Flow Statement
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE
We have vedifiad tha abier Gash Flow Statament of Dcaan Aarg [Iedia) Limied darfved from Sudited Annua! Financial
Staternerds for the vear ended 31 March 2014 and found the same b be drawn 0 azcordanse Shanseib ard also with the
requirements of clause 32 of tha lising sgrocmand with Stock Exchanges.

For Ambalal M, Shah & Go,

Charered focountands
Place: “adadara CA, Ashok A, Jain
— Date © 307 May 2014 Earlrar

M. Mo. D30369

:g.ﬁt“.ANNUﬂ__
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ORPORATE OFFICE

B, ALK&PURISDCIEFY OFF R. C. DUTT ROAD, BARODA- 3911 07,
PHOME - [0265) 2351223, 2313650 {FAX) E MAIL i
Cib : L15174E11980FLC0 13922

Form Na, MGT-12

Polling Paper
IFursuant fo secliion 10975 of the Companias Acl, 207F and rule 211 1) of the Companias (Managemant and Administration) Rulas, 2014

@ OCEAN AGRO (INDIA) LIMITED

Narme of the Company - GCEAN AGRO [INDIA) LIMITED.

Ragiztered office (A - 207, Oxford Avanue, Opp. C. U. Shah College, Ashram Road
Ahrmedabad 380 014,
EALLOT PAPER

2r. Ma. | Pariculars . Details

1 Mame of the First namead Sharehoider
fm block lethers)

2 Proatzl ad-:lress . .

3 . Registared falia Mo "Client 1D No.
{*Applicable to investar holding shares

I hereby exercise my chofce my vote [n respect of OrdinangSpecial resolution enumerated below by recording my assent bo the sald
resolutionin the following manner:

K. Ham Ka. [ Mo ol | lassent o 1ha resalalion . I dissint ba tha resclutian
| Shares Fald | |
k4 ma -

1. Adoption ol e nudied Balenos Sheot and Frodil £ Loss
| &pont tor T year anded Manch 31, 2014 and T napans
| el tha Board of Dieectons and Audicrs Fanecn

3 ITa gl e Diredior in plads o Shii Maehailhas D Patal
whi rabires by milafon =rd 1 eligble fur reappoinimenL

- Azpolramenl of Aucitors and fising of 1hoir remuneraten

4. Acpaitmenl of Shii Havshicbiai B, Parkh A= Masiging |

Descipr .

5. | Appointment of Shi Manhartnal O Fale as Jainl Managing |

L Dirgclar H ] | !

E .I".ppurhnunlufﬁll |Gr$‘ﬁ:ﬂ'a|'$ ahat as 2n Ilrdepeud-zr\-l. |
Directar of the Company

T Aopeirtment of Or. Ramanthai K. Pabel 25 an Indocenden:
Diecloral e Company

B | ToChange, Mortgage immownbie praperbes of Ihe company
in fawor of ke ers 07 SRCUNNG T hammwings of tha
| oAy wa 15N Ha)

o Iiveresasa in BGirowing powans purauant UG sacton 1EI.'.{1} ]
uf"-e * GOmEAN uE A, ‘E'l:ﬂil

13 Alteration ol Adicke :.I'.ﬁs.mdﬁ'.cn

Dln
Flach X [Signalurn of the Sharcholder |



OCEAN AGRO (INDIA) LIMITED
CORPORATE OFFICE
S5, ALKAPURISOCIETY, OFF R.C.DUTT ROAD, BARODA-390 007,

FHOME @ {0265) 2351225, 2813650 (FAX) E MAIL © kaushik ik
CIb : L1S1v4AGH1990FLC0 13822

Fortm No, MGT-11
Proxy form
[Fursuant fo section 105{6] of the Companilas Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Adminiztration) Rules, 20147

CIN P L1517 4G 9S0PLOT 3022

Marme of the compary - DCEARN AGRC (INDIAY LIMITED

Registerad affica L A-207, Ouford Avenue, Cap.
C.LUL3hah College, Ashram Foad,
Ahmedabad-380 014

Mame of the member (5] :
Fegislered address
E-mail Id

Falic Mal Cliznt [d

Mia, being the membens) of shares of ihe above namad company, hereby appoint
1. Mame
Addraszs

E-mail 1d
Signature : . ar fatling him

2, Mame
Address

E-mal 14
Signature ; , or lailing him

3, Mame
Addross

E-mail g :
Signature

Az mylour praxy Lo zllend and vote (on & poll) for medfus and on mylour behalf at the 24° Annual general meating of the

carmpany, to ba held on the Thursdsy day of 25" September 2014 At09.30 a.m. atA-207 Oxfard Avenus, Opp.C.U.Shah

Codlege, Ashram Road, Ahmadabad-380 014 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below:

Crdinary Businass: -

1. Adaption af the audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account far the vear ended March 31, 2014 and the
repodts of the Board of Diractors and Auditors thareon (Ordinany resalution).

2 Toappoint a Director in place of Shi Manharkhai D Patel who ratiras by ratation and is eligible for reappointment

rOrdinany resalution).
3 appointment of Auditors and fixing of their remuneration (Ordinary resclution’).



Special Business

15 Appainiment of Shri kaushixbhai B, Parkh Az Managing Director {Special resclution).
2. Appoiniment af Shiri Manharbhai D Patel as Joint Managing Directar (Special resalution).
3 Appointment of Shri Ginshbhai G, shah as an Independant Diractor of tha Company (Special rasalution).
4. Appointment of Dr. Ramanbhal M. Patel a5 an Independent Directar of the Company [Special resalution),
. To Charge, Mortgage immovable properties of the company in faver of lenders for securing the borrowings of
the company ufs 18001 a) (Special resolution),
B. Inerease in Borrowing powers pursuant to zection 124071(c) of the companies Act, 2012 {Special resolution).
(s Alteration of Aricle of Association (Special resalution).
Signed this...... day of........ L2014 [ Affx
Revenue |
Signature of sharahalder Stamp
Signature of Proxy haldars)

MNote: This form of proxy in arder to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registared
DOffice of the Company, not less than 46 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



OCEAN AGRO (INDIA) LIMITED

Regisicred Office -
£ 207, Chedord Avenue, Opposite COU, Shah Collage, Ashrem Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014,

ATTENDAMCE SLIP
[Please complete this Aendance Sip and hand d over &1 the anfrance of the hall)

Full Mam of the Ehamhoider [BLOCK LETTERS] Mo, of Shemas nald Folio M.

S ‘

| heraby recard my prasence at the 247 Annual General Meating of the Company held at registered office
A=Z07, Ouford Avenue, Opp. C.U. Shah College Ashram Road Ahmedabad-380014. on Thursday, the
25" September 2014 at9,30a.m.

Sigraturg of the Sharahoider

Mote :Oaly Shareholders of the Compgany or thieir Proxies will be allowed to attend the Mocting.
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24m e 20132014

Book-Post

To.

If undelivered, please retumn to :
QOcean Agro {India) Limited

A 207, Oxford Avenue,

QOpp. C. U. Shah Cellage,

Ashram Road, Ahmedabad 280 014



